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ABOUT Champion Technology
(STOCK CODE: 0092)

Champion Technology Holdings Limited
(“Champion Technology” or the “Company”)
(www.championtechnology.com) together

with its subsidiaries (the “Group”) is a global
technology group offering innovative solutions in
communications software, wireless, telematics,
e-commerce, security, online entertainment and
e-gaming. The Group’s solutions are dedicated to
bettering and enriching the lives and lifestyles of
people, promoting health consciousness, accident
prevention and life safety, and additionally
promoting probity and responsibility in the conduct
of the online industry.

Throughout the years, the Group has continued to
build on the experience and trusted relationships
with its customers and partners to expand

its investment horizons, which now include
transportation and logistics infrastructure, green
technologies, information medicine, and resource
related projects.

With total assets of over HK$9 billion and a global
presence in over 50 markets, the Group serves
its customers through its network of regional
offices and distributors, and three Hong Kong
listed companies, namely Champion Technology
and Kantone Holdings Limited, whose shares are
listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Exchange”), and
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM, whose shares

are listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of

the Exchange. The Group also includes a UK
subsidiary previously listed on the London Stock
Exchange.
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Financial Highlights
MRRE

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
—E--F ZZ-ZF ZZTTNEFE ZTTN\F —TTtH
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TER TET TEL TEL TEL

Results #i5
(for the year ended 30 June) (BERAZTHLEE)

— Turnover — BEE 3,125455 3,011,768 2,923,103 3,635,049 3,164,287
— Adjusted profit* — SRR (B 161,166 209,830 402,068 992,741 937,109
— Adjusted EBITDA* — RefARE BB\ HE

R BN (5H%) 1,447,544 1297,733 1,300,914 1,729,455 1,441,456
— EBITDA — RETAFIS - HE

WEREHE BT 1,381,824 1,211,933 1,002,064 991,929 1,327,245
— Attributable profit — [E{5EF 56,763 88,649 74,630 190,456 626,818
— Dividends - RE 43,251 22,274 19,968 48,112 96,686
— Earnings per share (in HK cents)  — &RR&F (B1l) 1.15 2.14 2.24 6.91 26.68
Financial Position (as at 30 June) Bt (RA<B=18)
— Cash and cash equivalents* - BekAReEFE 465,247 278,611 322,706 350,728 347,482
— Total assets - BEHE 9,349,104 8,967,425 8,871,166 8,446,159 7,657,367
— Equity — = 7,382,232 7,062,277 6,973,345 6685006 6,137,672
Financial Ratios (as at 30 June) ~ BLLER(AXA=+H)
— Current assets/Current liabilities ~ — RBEE,/ B EE 3.48 2.91 3.36 3.13 432
— Assets/Equity — BB/ R 1.27 1.27 1.27 1.26 1.25
— Sales/Assets —BEE AR 0.33 0.34 0.33 0.43 0.41
— Gearing ratio — EFuEEL 0.05 0.06 0.06 0.04 0.04
* Excluding impairment, fair value change of convertible bonds * Rt ARE - TRREHF QAT EEZSREMIERELER

and other non-cash items

* Excluding overdrafts * TEIEER
Nineteen Years of Sustained Profitability HETNFERERER
(in HK$ million) (BB%ET)
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Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholders,

The year under review was marked by the most challenging
economic environment in decades, with the global economy
in turmoil. The Euro Zone lurches from one debt crisis to
another, while the world’s largest economy — the United
States — loses an AAA rating. Japan remains plagued by
economic woes and political instability, and political unrest
in the Middle East and North Africa continues to dampen
investment sentiment across the globe. China, seen as a
panacea to many of the world’s economic ills, faces high
inflation and a slowdown amid faltering growth in the main
developed economies.

Uncertainties in the business climate continue to depress
levels of public and private sector spending. Such market
conditions have slowed the pace of growth of the Group, and
continue to put pressure on profit margins. Prudent financial
management enables the Group’s fundamentals to remain
positive.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
For the year ended 30 June 2011, the Group’s financial
performance is summarised as below:

e Turnover was HK$3,125 million, up 4%

e Profit for the year was HK$95 million

e Adjusted EBITDA (excluding impairment) was HK$1,448
million, up 12%

e Profit attributable to owners of the Company was HK$57
million

e FEarnings per share was HK1.15 cents

The Group’s business in both investments and development
of customised wireless systems and communications
software solutions has been affected across the board by the
global economic slowdown.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The board of directors (the “Board”) has recommended the
payment of a final dividend of HKO.1 cents per share for the
year ended 30 June 2011. Taking into account the interim
dividend of HKO.3 cents per share, total dividend per share
for the year would be HKO0.4 cents; and together with the
special dividend by way of distribution in specie of shares

of DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (“Digital HK”) in May, total
dividend for the year would be HK$43 million, compared with
HK$22 million of last year.

MAINTAINING FINANCIAL PRUDENCE

The Group maintains a positive financial position as evidenced
by its low gearing. As a precaution against further financial
turbulence, and to strengthen our liquidity position ahead

of continuing market uncertainties, the Company raised net
proceeds of approximately HK$192 million in January this
year from a rights issue on the basis of four rights shares

for every nine existing shares held. The proceeds serve as
additional working capital of the Group.

Consistent with its prudent financial management policy, the
Group has not entered into any speculative derivatives or
structured product transactions.

OUTLOOK

Global markets are likely to remain nervous and unsettled
over the continuing debt crises in Europe and the slowdown
in the United States. China, including Hong Kong, has
adopted tightening credit policies and fiscal measures in
efforts to combat inflation, giving rise to the prospect of
further cooling measures which may slowdown the overall
economy. The tragedy in Japan in March this year fuelled
further uncertainties about global recovery, while continuing
unrest in the Middle East and North Africa, and the ensuing
speculation over oil prices are also market concerns that
dampen investment sentiment across the globe. Under such
conditions the Group will continue its prudent approach in
forward planning and financial management.

APPRECIATION

I would like to extend my sincere gratitude to all members of
the Board and staff for their hard work and commitment. We
also thank our shareholders and other stakeholders for their
continuous support and confidence in our Group.

Paul KAN Man Lok

Chairman

30 September 2011



Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year under review (the “Year”), the Group’s turnover
increased by 4 percent to HK$3,125 million from HK$3,012
million for the previous year (the “Previous Year”). Profit for the
Year was HK$95 million and profit attributable to owners of
the Company was HK$57 million as compared with HK$124
million and HK$89 million respectively for the Previous Year.
Earnings per share for the Year was HK1.15 cents, compared
with HK2.14 cents for the Previous Year. The Group’s gross
margin continued to be under pressure, declining to 12.3
percent from 14.9 percent for the Previous Year. The fall

was exacerbated by increasing amortisation arising from

the Group’s continued investment in the development of
advanced technology products. EBITDA increased by 14
percent to HK$1,382 million from HK$1,212 million for the
Previous Year. In view of the less than optimistic outlook

for the global economy, with the exception of China and

a few emerging markets, the Group continued to adopt a
prudent approach for its investment projects pending signs
of recovery. During the Year, the Group had recognised
impairment losses of HK$65.7 million (2010: HK$85.8 million)
for deposits and prepaid development costs for systems and
networks. Excluding the impairment losses, adjusted EBITDA
for the Year was HK$1,448 million, compared with HK$1,298
million for the Previous Year.

The Group continued to review and exercise cost control
measures. Distribution costs remained stable at HK$42.6
million (2010: HK$42.7 million), while general and
administrative expenses dropped 6 percent to HK$175 million
(2010: HK$186 million) and research and development costs
expensed decreased by 14 percent to HK$14.6 million (2010:
HK$16.9 million). Total staff costs included in direct operating
expenses and general and administrative expenses remained
stable at HK$131 million. As a result of a continuing roll-out
of new systems and networks, depreciation and amortisation
expenses rose 18 percent to HK$1,283 million (2010:
HK$1,084 million).

Finance costs for the Year were HK$3.5 million, which were at
about similar level as the Previous Year. The Group’s financial
position remains positive with low gearing.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

During the Year, China’s economy remained robust. However,
exports registered slower growth due to the fragile state

of many western economies, which resulted in a cautious
investment sentiment and contributed to a slower pace of
market activities. The Group continued to focus on innovative
communications and security solutions and services

customised to achieve high reliability and high integrity.
However, the interruption in the supply of key components
and products sourced from Japan since March this year had
adversely affected the Group’s new product development,
hence, restraining revenue growth.

The Group’s strategic investment in In-Car telematics
solutions, anti-radiation products to counteract radio
transmission from mobile phones, as well as smart logistics
solutions, continued. These investments were subject to
periodic review to determine if progress was in line with

the original plans and if the anticipated benefits could be
achieved. Where required, impairment provisions at an
appropriate level would be made.

Meanwhile, the Group’s Homeland Security Division has been
working with international partners to offer comprehensive
customised solutions for integrated security systems ranging
from access control, video monitoring, alarm processing,
internal and external intruder detection, perimeter systems,
communications network monitoring, to command control
and communications. The Group’s products had been
exhibited at a number of trade shows and exhibitions in China,
and its booths were well-attended and drew a lot of interest.
In May this year, the Group participated in The 4th China
(Beijing) International Exhibition and Symposium on Police
Equipment and Anti Terrorism Technology and Equipment
(BFUfEFRE LR BB EREERRRARITRERESE
S4ii 5572 ) organised by Beijing Municipal Public Security
Bureau.

For the Year, China sales accounted for HK$2,454 million of
the Group’s turnover as compared with HK$2,332 million for
the Previous Year.

In Europe, the global economic climate continued to influence
the Group’s trading position. The austerity measures adopted
by governments across Europe had slowed spending and
delayed project rollout. In particular, the Group’s business

in the United Kingdom (“UK”) declined as its government
embarked on the deepest spending cuts in a generation.

The Group maintained its focus on emergency services,

NHS (National Health Services) projects and fire control
sectors, where some projects were either delayed, suffered
from reduced budget, or were even scrapped. To alleviate
the shortfall in the UK operation, the Group put more effort
on other European markets where its innovative range of
personal security products had been well received. Turnover
of the European operations was HK$474 million, compared
with HK$489 million for the Previous Year.



Management Discussion and Analysis

Kantone’s turnover was HK$1,341 million and profit for the
Year was HK$84 million, compared with HK$1,290 million
and HK$80 million respectively for the Previous Year. Sales in
China were in line with the country’s economic development.
With Central Government’s support of the science and
technology sector in general, sales and marketing activities
for Kantone’s customised solutions and products continued.
In Europe, fiscal tightening across the board posed great
challenges to Kantone’s business operation. However,
Kantone'’s innovative range of personal security products and
centralised messaging and building management solutions
had helped to maintain business momentum. Additionally,
such products and solutions enabled it to expand into new
market sectors such as the care homes for the elderly and
dementia patients.

For e-gaming and online entertainment, Kantone continued
to provide integrated gaming technology solutions, online
payment channels and sales networks, with revenue steadily
increasing. In line with new legislation and provisions
governing the operation of lottery on Mainland China, Kantone
adjusted its business model accordingly. Investments in the
e-lottery project were subject to periodic review to determine
if progress was in line with original plans, and if the anticipated
benefits could be achieved.

Digital HK recorded a loss of HK$2,565,000 on turnover

of HK$3,124,000 for the Year, compared with a loss of
HK$2,478,000 on turnover of HK$3,058,000 in the Previous
Year. Digital HK continues to seek collaboration partners

to provide more innovative business solutions. Its board of
directors will also conduct a detailed review of its operations
with a view to developing a corporate strategy to broaden its
income stream.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group’s financial position remained positive with a low
gearing. As at 30 June 2011, the Group had HK$465 million
made up of deposits, bank balances and cash. Current assets
were approximately HK$1,571 million (2010: HK$1,392
million) and current liabilities amounted to approximately
HK$452 million (2010: HK$479 million). With net current
assets of HK$1,119 million (2010: HK$913 million), the Group
maintained a high level of financial liquidity. The gearing

ratio of the Group, which calculation was based on the
Group’s total borrowings of HK$344 million (2010: HK$402
million) and equity attributable to owners of the Company of
HK$7,382 million (2010: HK$7,062 million), was 0.047 (2010:
0.057).

Total borrowings mainly comprised bank loans of HK$225
million (2010: HK$228 miillion), overdrafts of HK$54 million
(2010: HK$37 million) and a convertible redeemable bond
(“Convertible Bond”) in the principal amount of HK$64 million
(2010: HK$136 million). The outstanding principal amount of
the Convertible Bond together with interest were fully repaid
on 19 September 2011.

As at 30 June 2011, all the bank loans were either repayable
on demand or within one year (2010: HK$199 million
repayable within one year, HK$4 million repayable in the
second year and HK$25 million repayable in the third year).
As at 30 June 2011, bank loans of HK$26.7 million repayable
on demand according to the terms of the loan facilities were
classified as current liabilities. Bank loans of HK$31 million
(2010: HK$33 million) were secured by the Group's land

and buildings with a carrying value of HK$8.5 million (2010:
HK$7.9 million). The overdrafts are repayable on demand.

In January 2011, the Company issued 1,808,187,168 rights
shares of HK$0.1 each at a subscription price of HK$0.15 per
rights share on the basis of four rights shares for every nine
existing shares held. The Company raised HK$192 million (net
of expenses) for general working capital of the Group.

In April 2011, Kantone issued 2,121,658,738 rights shares
of HK$0.1 each at a subscription price of HK$0.1 per
rights share on the basis of two rights shares for every five
Kantone’s existing shares held. Kantone raised HK$208
million (net of expenses) for general working capital of the
Kantone Group.

The Group is committed to financial prudence and maintains
a positive financial position with low gearing. The Group
finances its operation and business development by a
combination of internally generated resources, capital markets
instruments and banking facilities.

Other than the Convertible Bond, all the borrowings were used
by subsidiaries of the Company bearing interest at floating
rates. As all the Group’s borrowings were denominated in
their local currencies, the currency risk exposure associated
with them was insignificant.

The Group does not engage in any speculative derivatives
or structured product transactions, interest rate or foreign
exchange speculative activities. It is the Group’s policy to
manage foreign exchange risk through matching foreign
exchange income with expense, and where exposure

to foreign exchange is anticipated, appropriate hedging
instruments will be used.



As at 30 June 2011, the Group’s capital commitments
authorised but not contracted for were approximately HK$203
million (2010: HK$208 million) and its capital commitments
contracted but not provided for were approximately HK$82
million (2010: Nil). These commitments were set aside

for the acquisition of property, plant and equipment, and
development of systems and networks.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION
POLICY

As at 30 June 2011, the Group employed about 1,300 staff
around the globe. Staff costs for the Year were HK$131
million (2010: HK$129 million). Remuneration is determined
with reference to market terms and the performance,
qualifications and experience of the individual employee.
Remuneration includes monthly salaries, performance-linked
bonuses, retirement benefits schemes, and other benefits
such as medical scheme.

The Company has established a Human Resources and
Remuneration Committee. In determining the remuneration

of the directors, the committee will consider factors such as
the Company’s operating results, individual performance,
salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment
and responsibilities, employment conditions and desirability of
performance-based remuneration.

FINAL DIVIDEND AND SCRIP DIVIDEND
SCHEME

Subject to the approval of shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company, the Board has
proposed a final dividend of HKO.10 cent per share for the
year ended 30 June 2011 (2010: HK0.25 cents per share)
to shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on 9 December 2011. Taking into
account the interim dividend of HKO0.30 cents (2010: HK0.30
cents) per share paid on 11 May 2011, total dividend per
share for the year would be HK0.40 cents (2010: HK0.55
cents); and together with the special dividend by way of
distribution in specie of 11,250,000 shares of Digital HK to
shareholders of the Company on 12 May 2011, total dividend
for the year would be HK$43 million, compared with HK$22
million of last year.

The final dividend will be satisfied by allotment of new shares
of the Company, credited as fully paid, by way of scrip
dividend, with an alternative to the shareholders to elect to
receive such dividend (or part thereof) in cash in lieu of such
allotment (the “Scrip Dividend Scheme”).

The Scrip Dividend Scheme is subject to the granting by the
Listing Committee of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited of a listing of and permission to deal in the shares to
be issued pursuant thereto. A circular setting out the details of
the Scrip Dividend Scheme together with the form of election
will be sent to the shareholders of the Company as soon as
practicable.

It is expected that certificates for shares to be issued under
the Scrip Dividend Scheme and dividend warrants will be
despatched to those entitled thereto on or before 17 January
2012.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed

from 8 December 2011 to 9 December 2011, both days
inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares of the
Company will be effected. In order to qualify for the above
final dividend and the Scrip Dividend Scheme, all transfers of
shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates must
be lodged with the Company’s Branch Share Registrars in
Hong Kong, Tricor Secretaries Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury
Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong no later
than 4:30 p.m. on 7 December 2011.



Directors and Senior Management Profile

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Paul KAN Man Lok, 64, is the founder and Chairman. He is
also the Chairman and an executive director of both Kantone
Holdings Limited (“Kantone”) and DIGITALHONGKONG.COM
(“Digital HK”), subsidiaries of the Company whose shares

are listed on the Main Board and the GEM Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Exchange”)
respectively. Dr. Kan holds a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
and an Honorary Doctor of Humane Letters Degree from the
University of Northern Virginia, United States. He has over 40
years of experience in the computing and telecommunications
industries. Prior to setting up the Group in 1987, he was the
general manager in charge of Asiadata Limited, a computing
services subsidiary of Cable & Wireless PLC.

Dr. Kan has received a number of prestigious awards from
several governments and various local and international
professional bodies in recognition of his contribution to the
community and the industry. Government awards include
Commander of the most Excellent Order of the British
Empire (CBE) by Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth Il (2006);
Commendatore dell’Ordine della Stella della Solidarieta
[taliana by the Italian Prime Minister Hon. Romano Prodi
(2006); the Hong Kong SAR Government’s appointment as a
Justice of the Peace (2006); Chevalier de I'Ordre de la Légion
d’Honneur by the Government of France (2007); and Silver
Bauhinia Star by the Hong Kong SAR Government (2009).

Professional awards include Young Industrialist Award (1992);
Hong Kong Business Award-Enterprise Trophy (1993);
Governor’s Award for Hong Kong Industries (1989); Honorary
Fellow of the Academy of Chinese Studies (2005); and
Honorary Professor of Szent Istvan University in Budapest,
Hungary (2011).

In civic duties, Dr. Kan is currently the Honorary Chairman of
the Hong Kong Information Technology Industry Council and
the Chairman of Hong Kong IT Alliance; and a member of
HKSAR Chief Executive Election Committee for the IT sector,
the Council of The Chinese University of Hong Kong, the
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference of Anhui
Province in the PRC, and the Election Committee for the Hong
Kong representatives of National People’s Congress of China.
He served twice on the Exchange Corporate Governance

Working Group during 1994 — 1995 and 1999 - 2000, and
was a member of the Listing Committee of the Exchange
for the period 1999 - 2003. He was the Chairman of the
Hong Kong Trade Development Council Information and
Communications Technology Services Advisory Committee
(2006 - 2010) and ICT Working Group, Hong Kong — United
Kingdom Business Partnership (2004 — 2007).

Dr. Kan had been an independent non-executive director of

CLP Holdings Limited for 9 years from 2001 until he retired in
April 2010. In January 2011, Dr. Kan was appointed Honorary
Consul of the Republic of Hungary in Hong Kong and Macao.

Leo KAN Kin Leung, 55, is the Company’s executive
director and Chief Executive Officer, as well as a non-
executive director of Kantone and Digital HK. He is a brother
of Paul Kan Man Lok, Chairman of the Company. He is
responsible for formulating the Group’s overall policy and
development strategy as well as the Group’s global operations
and management. Prior to joining the Group in 1988, Mr. Kan
held management positions in several international companies
in Hong Kong. He holds a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from Dalhousie University in Canada and a
Master’s degree in Economics from the University of Alberta
in Canada. In 2006, Mr. Kan completed the Oxford Advanced
Management Programme at the Said Business School of the
University of Oxford.

Mr. Kan is the Chairman of the Hong Kong Information
Technology Industry Council. He is also the Vice Chairman
of Hong Kong IT Alliance as well as the Chairman of its IT
Committee. He serves on Internet Professional Association
as Honorary Secretary and a Council Member. Mr. Kan is
a member of the Technical Standards Advisory Committee
at the Office of the Telecommunications Authority, the
CreateSmart Initiative Vetting Committee of the Hong Kong
SAR Government, the School of Continuing Education
Advisory Committee of the Hong Kong Baptist University,
the Design Council of Hong Kong and the Consultative
and Advisory Panel of the Hong Kong Internet Registration
Corporation Limited. He is also an Executive Committee
Member of the Hong Kong Information Technology Joint
Council and a General Committee Member of the Federation
of Hong Kong Industries.



LAl Yat Kwong, 63, is the Group’s executive director and
Chief Financial Officer, with responsibility for its financial and
accounting policy and control. He is also the Chief Executive
Officer (Acting), Chief Financial Officer and an executive
director of Kantone, as well as a non-executive director

of Digital HK. He joined the Group in March 1994 as Vice
President of Internal Audit and Control. In July 1997, he took
on responsibility as the Chief Financial Officer of Kantone. He
holds a Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration from
the Chinese University of Hong Kong and has over 39 years
of experience in accounting, auditing and company secretarial
matters. He is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (Practising). With effect from

1 October 2011, he will be an independent non-executive
director of Trony Solar Holdings Company Limited, shares of
which are listed on the Main Board of the Exchange.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Shirley HA Suk Ling, 55, has been a non-executive director
of the Company since November 2004. She is the Chief
Executive Officer and an executive director of Digital HK,

as well as a non-executive director of Kantone. She joined
the Company in 1992 as its Executive Vice President with
responsibility for its corporate development. She has over 25
years of business experience including 10 years in investment
banking.

Ms. Ha holds a Bachelor’s degree in Arts from the

University of Hong Kong and a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. She
currently is a member of the Personal Data (Privacy) Advisory
Committee of the Office of the Privacy Commissioner for
Personal Data, Hong Kong, Digital 21 Strategy Advisory
Committee, the Assessment Panel for the DesignSmart
Initiative and the Board of Review (Inland Revenue Ordinance);
and serves as Mentor under the Mentorship Programme of
the Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation.
She is a General Committee Member of the Federation of
Hong Kong Industries and Vice Chairman of the Hong Kong
Information Technology Industry Council, Council Member

of Interet Professional Association and Co-Chairman of
Special Interest Group in Venture Capital and New Business
Development, Senior Member of the Hong Kong Information
Technology Joint Council and member of the Hong Kong
Corporate Counsel Association. She is also the Honorary
Secretary of Hungarian — Hong Kong Innovative Business
Council.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Terry John MILLER, 72, has been an independent non-
executive director of the Company since May 1992.
Previously, he held the position of Deputy Chief Executive

at Hong Kong Telecommunications Limited, and was the
Regional Director, Asia/Pacific, of Cable & Wireless PLC.

He is a fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales and is the former president of the Hong
Kong Institute of the International Association of Financial
Executives.

Francis Gilbert KNIGHT, 81, has been an independent non-
executive director of the Company since February 2000. He
is the Chairman of the audit committee of the Company. He
is also an independent non-executive director of Digital HK.
Mr. Knight is the Chairman and Managing Director of Asian
Security and Investigation Services Limited. He has over 20
years’ experience in the field of copyright protection, security
and commercial investigations, and acts as security adviser
to a number of major organisations. Mr. Knight is a member
of the International Association of Police Chiefs and the Hong
Kong Intellectual Property Society; and a fellow of each of
the Biritish Institute of Directors and the British Institute of
Management. He is also a former President of the American
Society for Industrial Security (Hong Kong Branch).

Frank BLEACKLEY, 74, has been an independent non-
executive director of the Company since November 2001.
He is also an independent non-executive director of Kantone.
He was formerly Managing Director of Chubb China Holdings
Limited, a subsidiary of the former Chubb Security Group, a
manufacturer and distributor of security and safety products
and systems headquartered in the United Kingdom. He has
considerable experience in the management and business
development of joint venture companies in Hong Kong and
Mainland China.

LEE Chi Wah, 54, has been an independent non-executive
director of the Company since July 2009. He is currently

the Chief Technology Officer of a consultancy firm and

has over 28 years’ professional experience with several
international IT&T organisations for major roles in the areas of
technical project development, customer services and sales
management, including serving the Group from 1988 to 1994
with his last position as Vice President, Technology and Chief
Technical Officer. He holds a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from the University of Western Sydney in
Australia and a Bachelor of Science honours degree in
Electronic Engineering from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong. He is also a Chartered Professional Engineer —

IT & E (MIEAust CPENg) and Chartered National Professional
Engineers Register (NPER) of The Institution of Engineers,
Australia.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

COMPANY SECRETARY

Jennifer CHEUNG Mei Ha, 55, has been the Company
Secretary since 1992. She is a solicitor practising in Hong
Kong. She is also the Company Secretary of Kantone and
Digital HK.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Francis KAN, 63, is Executive Vice President, Systems
Development, and has held positions of responsibility in
information technology, both in Hong Kong and abroad, for
over 20 years. Since 1994, he has been responsible for the
operations and expansion of the Group’s systems, overseeing
all Internet-related activities and alliances with major partners.
He is a brother of Paul Kan Man Lok. Mr. Kan has a Master’s
degree from the University of Alberta in Canada.

Iris KOO Kin Hing, 47, is Senior Vice President, Finance,
overseeing all financial operations of the Group. She is based
in Macau. Before joining the Group in 1989, she worked at an
international accounting firm where she had gained valuable
experience. She holds a Bachelor’s degree in Accountancy
from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. She is a Certified
Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants.

FUNG Kin Leung, 50, is Senior Vice President of
Microelectronics. He is responsible for managing the Group’s
research and development capacity to facilitate its global
operations. He is also a director of several of the Group’s
subsidiaries. Mr. Fung has over 25 years’ experience in
software and product development. He joined the Group

in 1987 as Technical Manager, and was promoted through
the ranks to his current position. In recent years, he has

been focusing on the development of information delivery
systems to enhance wireless Internet applications. He holds
a Bachelor’s degree in Science and Electronics from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University and a Master’s degree in
Electronics Engineering from the University of Hong Kong. He
is a Chartered Engineer as well as a member of the Institution
of Electrical Engineers and the Hong Kong Institution of
Engineers.

Luiz Octavio VILLA-LOBOS, 50, is Vice President of
Interactive Knowledge Delivery for the Group’s International
Operations, overseeing international clients’ requirements
for enterprise solutions. He is also Managing Director of
Kantone’s Brazilian operations with responsibility for running
and developing business in South America. He joined the
Group in 1997 and set up from its inception the business in
Brazil. He holds a Master’s degree in Aerospace Engineering
from Sup’Aero in France and an MBA from the London
Business School.

WANG Yu Peng, 46, was appointed as Chief Operating
Officer, e-Lottery Business at Kantone in September 2005. He
is the founder of a member company of the Group which is a
pioneer systems developer and service provider in paperless
betting systems in China, and owns two invention patents

in telephone betting systems. He is a graduate of Tsing Hua
University in Computer Science.

Roy GOSS, 68, is Director of International Business, with
responsibility for the Group’s contract negotiation, licensee
management, agency distribution and customer liaison.

He is based in Macau and is also a director of several of

the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Goss is a seasoned expert in
finance and telecommunications, having served in the Middle
East and Macau with Cable and Wireless PLC for more than
17 years. He is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales. Prior to joining the Group,
he was the Finance Director of Macau Telecommunications
Company, a subsidiary of Cable and Wireless PLC in which
he worked for more than 17 years.

Stephen GENTRY, 55, is Head of International Businesses
at Kantone and Chief Executive of Multitone, a member
company of the Group, with responsibilities for formulating
the overall policy and development strategy for the Group’s
international operations. He is also a director of several of the
Group’s subsidiaries. He joined the Group in 1988 as financial
accountant of the UK operations, and has considerable
experience working for the Group’s various European and
American operations. He was promoted to the position of
Chief Executive of Multitone in 2003 and is a member of the
Institute of Directors.



Frank ROTTHOFF, 48, is Managing Director of German
operations at Kantone. He joined the Group in 2008 and has
extensive experience in sales and marketing management
within the electronics industry. His earlier career covered
international sales of industrial machinery and process
technology before entering the semiconductor sector in 1989.
He was responsible for the sales organisation of a leading
European distributor of electronic components before joining
the Group.

Cindy MAK Man Yee, 43, is Vice President, Administration
and Logistics. She is the Group’s primary liaison point
with external organisations and coordinates a wide range
of the Group’s operations in logistics, corporate resource
development and purchasing. She joined the Group as a
management trainee after graduating from the University
of Hong Kong in 1990 with a Bachelor’s degree in Social
Sciences, and was promoted through the ranks to her
present position. Ms. Mak also holds a Master’s degree in
Business Administration, and she serves on the Executive
Committee of Hong Kong IT Alliance.

Joanne CHIU Yim Fan, 40, is Vice President, Compliance,
with responsibility for promoting good corporate governance
practices for the Company in accordance with the relevant
listing requirements in Hong Kong. She is also Vice
President, Human Resources, responsible for formulating
and implementing the Group’s human resources policies.
Ms. Chiu graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a
Bachelor’s degree in Arts. She also holds a Master’s degree
in Business Administration and is a Professional Member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource Management.
She joined the Group in 1994.

Teresa TONG Seek Fan, 45, is Vice President, Operations.
She runs the Group’s call centre and is also responsible

for customer care, product design and the retail aspects

of the Group’s business. She holds a Bachelor’s degree in
Business Administration. She joined the Group in 1990 and

is @ member of the Hong Kong Information Technology Joint
Council, the Internet Professional Association as well as the
China Investment, Development and Co-operation Sub-
committee of the Hong Kong Information Technology Industry
Council.

Julia LEUNG Yiu Lin, 46, is Vice President, Business
Development, with responsibility for sales and marketing,
identifying distributors and sales agents, as well as liaising
with suppliers for the Group’s products and services. Ms.
Leung has served the Group in a number of key areas since
the start of operations in the 1980’s, having previously
worked with Cable and Wireless Group in Hong Kong. She
is also a member of the International Development and Co-
operation Sub-committee and the Education and Community
Awareness Sub-committee of the Hong Kong Information
Technology Industry Council.

Gary CHOY Kin Chung, 41, is Vice President, China
Investment. He oversees business investment in China and
plays a pivotal role in the execution of the Group’s growth
strategy in China. He is also a member of the Group’s
Investment Committee and a director of several of the
Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Choy holds a Bachelor’s degree in
Electrical Engineering from Georgia Institute of Technology,
Atlanta, Georgia, USA and a Master’s degree in Business
Administration (Executive MBA Programme) from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong. He joined the Group in 1992 and
worked with a number of divisions within the Group.

Robert SIA Chun Chung, 39, is Vice President, e-Commerce
Projects at Digital HK responsible for overseeing technical
management and systems support. He holds a Bachelor’s
degree in Engineering from the University of Hong Kong

and a Master’s degree in Electronic Engineering from the
Polytechnic University of Hong Kong. He has been with the
Group since 1995 and has worked with a number of divisions
within the Group. He also serves on the Hong Kong Radio
Paging Association and the Hong Kong IT Alliance as an
executive committee member, and Technical Standards
Advisory Committee at the Office of the Telecommunications
Authority as alternate member.
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Directors’ Report
EEERE

The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 June
2011.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in sales of systems and
licensing (including sales of systems products, software
licensing and customisation, provision of services and leasing
of systems products, and provision of e-lottery services) and
holding strategic investments in advanced technology product
development companies and e-commerce projects.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2011

are set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income on page 26 and in the accompanying notes to the
consolidated financial statements. An interim dividend in scrip
form equivalent to HKO.3 cents per share, with a cash option,
was distributed to the shareholders during the year. A final
dividend in scrip form equivalent to HKO.1 cents per share,
with a cash option, is proposed by the directors.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in note 28 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVE OF THE COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution represents
the aggregate of dividend reserve, general reserve, special
reserve, capital redemption reserve and the retained profits of
HK$1,830,678,000 (2010: HK$1,750,713,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment
of the Group during the year are set out in note 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

ASSOCIATE

Particulars of the Group’s associate as at 30 June 2011 are
set out in note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

Champion Technology Holdings Limited
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors:
Dr. Paul Kan Man Lok
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong

Non-executive director:
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Terry John Miller

Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight

Mr. Frank Bleackley

Mr. Lee Chi Wah

In accordance with Bye-law 87(1) of the Company’s Bye-
laws, Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung, Mr. Frank Bleackley and Mr.
Lee Chi Wah will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual
general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election.

No director being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

Each of the non-executive directors has a service contract
with the Company for a term of up to three years subject
to retirement by rotation as required by the Company’s
Bye-laws. The executive directors do not have any service
contract with the Company.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company confirms it has received from each of its
independent non-executive directors an annual confirmation
of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), and considers that
the independent non-executive directors are independent.
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SHARE OPTIONS AND DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS
TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Each of the Company and two of its subsidiaries, Kantone
Holdings Limited (“Kantone”) and DIGITALHONGKONG.COM
(“Digital HK”), has a share option scheme under which eligible
persons, including directors of the Company, Kantone, Digital
HK or any of their respective subsidiaries, may be granted
options to subscribe for shares of the Company, Kantone and
Digital HK respectively.

Details of the share option schemes of the Company, Kantone
and Digital HK are set out in note 29 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Other than the share option schemes described in note 29
to the consolidated financial statements, at no time during
the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party
to any arrangement to enable the directors of the Company
to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 30 June 2011, the interests of the directors of the
Company in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFO”)) which were recorded in the register required

to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Exchange”) pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers were as follows:

BRENRESBREROZES ZEF

RAARREMEMBARNEREEERLAR (TFRB]) REE
FHE(BHEEDEREBERESE - Bt aBERAL(E
FEARRF] %L&%&E%E/%‘X/\DEZEHWE AZEE)
AR IA D BRI AR BRI EE 2D -

AT BBEREBES 2 BRETSFBENREVHR
%Muzzgo

Bire B IE I TR 20 At 2 AR ST 819N - AR E
Eﬂﬁﬁﬁ TE$¢FWEHE¢F?1’34¥E/,\Eﬂzﬂik E24ES
RAREETEBEAARRBSHAEMEAEAB R Z IR K
B o

EECRSEERAKR

RZZB——FRA=1+R  REEFEHPEGEH ([FH KLY
BRG] ]) 5B 382 FREAR /,\%ﬁEZHxi%ﬂﬁﬁﬁuBﬁ'
SR LT EITABZETESRZNRETADAAR
REBMERIMBRAT(RSMHM]) BITELZEBM K
RAEFEARFREEFEREE (EELEFLPER
PIEXVED) ZBetn - MR RESPHEE 2 EEWT

Approximate
percentage

Number of the issued

Name of director Capacity of shares share capital

HEBITRAE

EERE 54 RHHE A=

Securities of the Company Dr. Paul Kan Man Lok Corporate interest Note 1 26.88%
RARES 5 SEE £ NSIE: 5o |

Securities of Kantone Dr. Paul Kan Man Lok Corporate interest Note 2 54.26%
Ecpiiker S+ NGIL 35 Fist2

Securities of Digital HK Dr. Paul Kan Man Lok Corporate interest Note 3 74.48%
BIEEBE 5 SEE £ NSIE: 5o Fi5E3
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES - continued

Notes:

1. 1,617,111,835 shares of the Company were held by Lawnside
International Limited (“Lawnside”). Lawnside is beneficially
wholly owned by Dr. Paul Kan Man Lok. As at 30 June 2011,
Lawnside held interests in approximately 26.88% of the entire
issued share capital of the Company. Dr. Paul Kan Man Lok
was deemed to have corporate interest in these shares owned
by Lawnside. Lawnside also held a convertible redeemable
bond of the Company with outstanding principal amount of
HK$64,340,548.67 carrying the right to convert the principal
amount of the bond or any part thereof into shares of the
Company up to 19 September 2011 at the conversion price
per share of the higher of (i) HK$0.70 (after adjustment on 7
January 2011 as a result of a rights issue of the Company);
and (i) the volume-weighted average price of shares of
the Company for the 10 dealing days ending on the day
immediately preceding the date of a relevant conversion notice
multiplied by a factor of 0.8. A total of 91,915,069 shares
were issuable on full conversion of the bond at HK$0.70 each.
The bond had not been taken into account in calculating the
percentage of the issued share capital of the Company held by
Lawnside. Dr. Paul Kan Man Lok and Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung
are directors of Lawnside.

2. 4,065,783,235 shares of Kantone were held by the Company.
Dr. Paul Kan Man Lok was deemed to have corporate interest
in such shares held by the Company.

3. 106,050,000 shares of Digital HK were held by the Company
and 5,670,520 shares of Digital HK were held by Lawnside.
Dr. Paul Kan Man Lok was deemed to have corporate interest
in such shares held by the Company and Lawnside.

Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee
shares in subsidiaries held by directors in trust for the
Company or its subsidiaries, none of the directors or chief
executive of the Company had any interest or short position in
the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (as defined in Part XV
of the SFO) as at 30 June 2011 as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 352

of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and

the Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.

ESCHESEENARR - &
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries, other than
Kantone and its subsidiaries (“Kantone Group”) and Digital
HK and its subsidiaries (“Digital HK Group”), had the following
transactions with Kantone Group and Digital HK Group:

BESNEHNRBERS 2

RAFERN  ARAREMBAR(FBREWBAR(E
BEE DARSEEEREWB LR ([EEEEEE DRI
RREBREENBBEEREETTIIRS

Transactions with
Digital HK Group

Transactions with
Kantone Group

HEBEEH HYBEEER
ZR5 2B
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Fees received for the provision of office premises T A AN B U ER R ({5 AR
and facilities, and management services, on MAERBEARER
cost basis %2 & A 900 540
Underwriting commission paid to the Company BB HARA AR RIS
by Kantone for its rights issue ZBHAR 2,440 -
Annual fee and technical fee paid (Note) STEEREME R (M) — 41

Note: Digital HK Group had provided e-payment platform services to

a subsidiary of the Company at a fee chargeable with reference

to comparable market price as agreed.

In the opinion of the independent non-executive directors,
the above transactions were carried out in the usual course
of business and on normal commercial terms and are in
accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Apart from the above, details of other connected transactions

are set out in note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

The aforesaid transactions constitute continuing connected
transactions under the Listing Rules and are exempt from
reporting, announcement and shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed above, no contract of significance to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year.

Save as disclosed above, there is no contract of significance
between the Group and a controlling shareholder of the
Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) or any of its
subsidiaries, including the provision of services to the Group.

Champion Technology Holdings Limited
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDER

As at the 30 June 2011, the following person (other than the
directors or chief executive of the Company) had interests

in the share capital or underlying shares of the Company as

recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO:

FERR

R-ZF——FRXNA=ZTR - REEHLPE G 336 1FH
EARAATHFEZ EABRMALE - TIAL(KRRH
EERITHRAARERIN RARR 2 RSB T A &

=

Approximate
Number of percentage
Number Description of underlying of issued
Name Capacity of shares derivatives shares share capital
HEBRITRE
a8 =27 RHEE fTET A HEROEA 2=
Lawnside (Note) (FizE) Beneficial owner 1,617,111,835 — — 26.88%
ERmAA
Beneficial owner Convertible 91,915,069 1.52%
EnAA redeemable bond
convertible
into shares
ARBRKRGZ
ARRAIE L &S

Note: See Note 1 to the “Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in
Securities” section above.

Save as disclosed above, no person had any interests or
short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company according to the register of interests kept by the
Company under Section 336 of the SFO as at 30 June 2011.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS,
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

During the year, the Company had convertible bond set out in
note 26 to the consolidated financial statements. Other than
the convertible bond, the Company and its subsidiaries had
no outstanding convertible securities, options, warrants or
similar rights as at 30 June 2011.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

Mt : 2B L [EF2EHER AR | BT -

B EXFI#EEIN  RZT——FRNA=Z+H  REAAF
BE5 MR RDIF 336 T E 2 BBl - SiEEMA
TRARDEZ Bty AR B o B A (A R SRR -

R ES - BRE  RREZIECUER

FA - ARRHARREGRA P B MENTE26 2 TR ES
BAT SR ESIN AR REMBARNR - ——F <A
=T HWEEREARITEZ ATRAE S - BIRE  RREE
SRR o

BE  HEIFEEAQF 2 EHES
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis
to existing shareholders.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Group sells its products to customers who act as its
distributors, and purchases materials and components from
suppliers who act as its merchandisers.

For the year ended 30 June 2011, the aggregate amount of
turnover and purchases attributable to the five largest ultimate
customers and suppliers through these distributors and
merchandisers respectively represented less than 30% of the
Group'’s total turnover and purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders,
which to the knowledge of the directors own more than 5%
of the Company’s issued share capital, had any interest in the
share capital of the five largest customers or suppliers of the
Company.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration policy of the Group for its employees
takes into account of the individuals’ merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided
by the Human Resources and Remuneration Committee of
the Company, having regard to the Company’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics. Details of the directors’ emoluments for the year
ended 30 June 2011 are set out in note 9 to the consolidated
financial statements.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees. Details of the
scheme are set out in note 29 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Champion Technology Holdings Limited
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PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the directors, as at the date of this
report, there is sufficient public float of not less than 25% of
the Company’s issued shares as required under the Listing
Rules.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company to re-appoint Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

By order of the Board

PAUL KAN MAN LOK
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong
30 September 2011
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Corporate Governance Report

A
ERERRE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices. It met all the code provisions
in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”)
set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”) in the year ended 30 June 2011.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions on terms set out in the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”) contained in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules.

The Company has made specific enquiry of all directors of
the Company, and they have confirmed compliance with the
required standard set out in the Model Code during the year
ended 30 June 2011.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company is governed by a board of directors (the “Board”)
which has the responsibility for leadership and control of

the Company. The directors are collectively responsible

for promoting the success of the Group by directing and
supervising the Group’s affairs. The Board set strategies and
directions for the Group’s activities with a view to developing
its business and enhancing shareholders value.

The Board held 12 meetings during the year ended 30 June
2011. All directors attended these meetings. The composition
of the Board during the year was as follows:

Executive directors

Dr. Paul KAN Man Lok* (Chairman)

Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung* (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. LAl Yat Kwong

Non-executive director
Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Terry John MILLER

Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT

Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY

Mr. LEE Chi Wah

* Dr. Paul KAN Man Lok and Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung are brothers.

Champion Technology Holdings Limited
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

The roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
the Company are segregated, with a clear division of
responsibilities.

The Chairman is responsible for the leadership of the Board,
ensuring its effectiveness in all aspects of its role and for
setting its agenda and taking into account any matters
proposed by other directors for inclusion in the agenda.
Through the Board, he is responsible for ensuring that good
corporate governance practices and procedures are followed
by the Group.

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-to-day
management of the Group’s business.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The non-executive directors of the Company are appointed
for a term of up to 3 years ending on the date on which the
director shall retire by rotation at the Company’s annual
general meeting in accordance with the Code and the Bye-
laws of the Company.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Human Resources and Remuneration Committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) has 3 members, comprising
Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT and Mr. Terry John MILLER
(independent non-executive directors), and Mr. Leo KAN Kin
Leung (executive director). The Remuneration Committee is
chaired by Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee follow
the guidelines set out in the Code and it is responsible for,
among other things, making recommendations to the Board
on the Company’s policy for the remuneration of directors
and senior management.

During the year ended 30 June 2011, the Remuneration
Committee held 2 meetings and work performed included
reviewing the Group’s remuneration policy for its executive
directors and senior management and their levels of
remuneration. All members attended these meetings.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Nomination Committee has 5 members, comprising Mr.
Frank BLEACKLEY, Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT and Mr. Terry
John MILLER (independent non-executive directors), Ms.
Shirley HA Suk Ling (non-executive director), and Dr. Paul
KAN Man Lok (executive director). This Committee is chaired
by Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY.

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee have
been determined with reference to the Code.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for identifying
potential new directors and making recommendations to
the Board for decision. A director appointed by the Board

is subject to re-election by shareholders at the first annual
general meeting after his/her appointment. All directors are
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every 3 years.
In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, one third of
the directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election by shareholders at each annual general meeting of
the Company.

Potential new directors are selected on the basis of their
qualifications, skills and experience which the Nomination
Committee considers will make a positive contribution to the
performance of the Board.

No new director was nominated for appointment during the
year ended 30 June 2011.

The Nomination Committee held 2 meetings during the year
ended 30 June 2011 and work performed included reviewing
the structure, size and composition of the Board and the
independence of the independent non-executive directors of
the Company. All members attended these meetings.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the accounts of the Company. As at 30 June 2011, the
directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating
to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt
upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
Accordingly, the directors have prepared the financial
statements of the Company on a going-concern basis.

The responsibilities of the external auditors about their
financial reporting are set out in the Independent Auditor’s
Report attached to the Company’s Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2011.

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control system with an aim to safeguard
the shareholders’ investment and the Company’s assets in
compliance with the provisions of the Code. The purpose is
to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against
material misstatements, errors, losses or fraud, and to
manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in achieving the
Group’s business objectives.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the year ended 30 June 2011, the fee for the Company’s
external auditors for audit services was HK$5,634,000 (2010:
HK$5,648,000) and that for non-audit services mainly relating
to taxation matters and other services was HK$1,334,000
(2010: HK$422,000).

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has 5 members, comprising Mr. Francis
Gilbert KNIGHT, Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY, Mr. Terry John
MILLER and Mr. LEE Chi Wah (independent non-executive
directors), and Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling (non-executive
director). The Chairman of this Committee is Mr. Francis
Gilbert KNIGHT.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee follow the
guidelines set out in the Code. The Audit Committee is
responsible for, among other things, reviewing the Group’s
financial information and its financial reporting and internal
control system, including the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting function, and their training
programmes and budget. The Audit Committee reports to the
Board any significant issues relating to its terms of reference.

During the year ended 30 June 2011, the Audit Committee
held 2 meetings and work performed included reviewing
the Group’s interim and annual results as well as its internal
control system. All members attended these meetings.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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Deloitte.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED
(continued in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Champion Technology Holdings Limited (the “Company”)

and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the

“Group”) set out on pages 26 to 107, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June
2011, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

Champion Technology Holdings Limited
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY — continued

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors of the Company, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 30
June 2011 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

30 September 2011
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

SmEEEWER

For the Year Ended 30 June 2011 #HZE=Z——FXA=1+HILFE

2011 2010
—E——F —ET—TF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
b FHEx FAT
Turnover = 6 3,125,455 3,011,768
Direct operating expenses HELERAR (2,741,826) (2,564,306)
Gross profit EAEEE 383,629 447,462
Other income HAaA 7 13,199 11,472
Distribution costs akiz DN (42,590) (42,710)
General and administrative expenses — B RITHEH (175,171) (185,515)
Impairment losses recognised for e RFEN R
deposits and prepaid development RAFTHER 2 RE
costs igi] 19 (65,720) (85,800)
Research and development costs 95 R FA B R A
expensed ] (14,564) (16,856)
Finance costs RPN 8 (3,470) (3,902)
Profit before taxation R 258 A1 e A 9 95,313 124,151
Taxation credit (charge) HEERR () 10 133 (121)
Profit for the year N 5 R 95,446 124,030
Other comprehensive (expense) income:  Efh 2 mE (X H) Uz -
Exchange difference arising on MEESAZ
translation N ERE (2,134) 5,001
Total comprehensive income for the year AN4F & 2 [ U 25 4448 93,312 129,031
Profit for the year attributable to: EEARFERF) :
Owners of the Company PN/NETE 2N 56,763 88,649
Non-controlling interests FEPERR AR SR 2 38,683 35,381
95,446 124,030
Total comprehensive income for the year FE(SANEE 2 E
attributable to: e B85 -
Owners of the Company ViN/NGTEZ 2= DN 55,561 91,312
Non-controlling interests IR AR R 2 37,751 37,719
93,312 129,031
Earnings per share FRAF 12
— Basic — &KX HK1.15 cents &l  HK2.14 cents 1Ll
— Diluted — s HK1.14 cents B{li  HK2.08 cents &l

Champion Technology Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e B R R

At 30 June 2011 R=ZF——FXA=+H

2011 2010
—E——F —E—TF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5E FERT FHT
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB K& 13 66,309 58,848
Development costs for systems ES SN E
and networks %N 14 3,203,621 3,826,154
Goodwill EES 15 36,795 36,795
Intangible assets BV EE 16 - 590
Available-for-sale investments A HERE 17 628,148 628,148
Interest in an associate A L RN P 18 - —
Deposits and prepaid development costs &4 & 78 1~ B ¢ Ak A< 19 3,843,105 3,024,695
7,777,978 7,575,230
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 20 25,568 24,785
Trade and other receivables BUNE 5 Kk EMEER 21 1,080,301 1,088,788
Taxation recoverable AT EI IR 10 11
Deposits, bank balances and cash TR BITEHRERE 22 465,247 278,611
1,571,126 1,392,195
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables FERTE 5 R EMBRK 23 103,388 101,102
Warranty provision RERE 24 1,445 1,142
Customers’ deposits BP&RE 3,514 3,509
Taxation payable FEIBETE = 8
Bank borrowings RITEE
— amount due within one year — R—FERE|E 25 225,198 199,183
Convertible bond AR E S 26 64,341 136,461
Overdrafts b 22 54,060 37,370
451,946 478,775
Net current assets MENEEFE 1,119,180 913,420
Total assets less current liabilities BEREBERRDEE 8,897,158 8,488,650
Non-current liabilities kREBEE
Bank borrowings RITEE
— amount due after one year — R—F1&EH 25 - 29,050
Retirement benefit obligations RIRAR A 9 61,337 61,786
Deferred taxation EEFTE 27 169 281
61,506 91,117
Net assets BEFE 8,835,652 8,397,533

BEMEEEERA R
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e B ARR &R

At 30 June 2011 RZ=Z——FA=+H

2011 2010
-  —2-%F
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B3 FTHET FAT
Capital and reserves BARHE
Share capital A& < 28 601,411 406,842
Reserves G 6,780,821 6,655,435
Equity attributable to owners RAREEB A
of the Company FEfL S 7,382,232 7,062,277
Non-controlling interests FEPERR AR R A 2 1,453,420 1,335,256
8,835,652 8,397,533
The consolidated financial statements on pages 26 to 107 FOREERFIOTEMEZEEMBHREDCN _E——F
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of A=tHBEEESEREENE Y TIEERES
Directors on 30 September 2011 and are signed on its behalf Z:
by:
PAUL KAN MAN LOK &3z 4 LEO KAN KIN LEUNG 2R
DIRECTOR &% DIRECTOR &%

28 Champion Technology Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
FERTERSER

For the Year Ended 30 June 2011 BE=-T——FA=1+HBILFE
Attributable to owners of the Company
RAREAAER
Capital Non-
Share Share Dividend redemption ~ General ~ Capital ~ Merger Translation Retained controlling Total
capital premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total interests equity
-z FER BRA&
BE  BRHOEE RERE KERE -REE EXRE ARG ENRE REET Ait RREE RRAE
HK$000  HK$'000 HKS000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000 HKS000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
TAr TEr TAxr TEr  TAr  TEx  TAxr  TEr TEr  TEr TAr  TEn
At 1 July 2009 R=ZENE+A-A 400,553 1,996,925 10,014 50 1,366,003 125,036 8,358 72 3066334 6973345 12308460 8281,805
Profit for the year AEERF - = = = = = = = 88,649 88,649 35,381 124,080
Exchange difference arising from HBEFES 7[EX,
translation 8 = = = - - - - 2,663 - 2,663 2,338 5,001
Total comprehensive income  AEE 2 EE
for the year fit] - - - - - - - 2,663 88,649 91,312 37,719 129,031
Dividends for the year FEERE
— interim — = - 12,108 = = = = - (12109 = = =
— final - % = - 1017 = = = = - {017 = = =
Dividends paid BAiRE - - B9 = = = = = - 893 - B3
Issue of shares as scrip dividend - AR S TR A 6,289 6893 (13,182 - - - - — — _ _ _
Dividend from alisted subsidiary 7 & —f L M@ AR
in form of shares URBFAREZRE
(note 1) (Htsr1) - = = = = = = = 6,555 6555  (6565) =
Dividends paid to non-controling 2 % FHE iR g%
interests K8 - - - - - - - - - - (4,368) (4,368)
6289 6,89 157 = = = = — (15719 (2380 (10923  (13309)
At 30 June 2010 WZE-ZF A=+H 406842 2003818 10,171 50 1,366,003 125,036 8,358 2,735 3139264 7,062,277 1335256 8397533

BEMEEEERA R
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

SRERTERFE R

For the Year Ended 30 June 2011 BE=—T——F A=1+HIFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KAREA AR
Capital Non-
Share Share  Dividend redemption ~ General ~ Capital  Merger Translation Retained controlling Total
capital premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total interests equity
-z FER B
RE RGOEE REEE HOERE -REE EXRE  ANRE ENRE REER it RREE RRAE
HK$000  HK$'000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
TAr TEr TAxr TEr  TRr  TEr  TAr  TEr  TEr  TEr TAr  TEn
At 1 July 2010 R=Z-F£+A-H 406,842 2,003,818 10,171 50 1,366,003 125,036 8,358 2,735 3,139264 7,062,277 12335256 8397533
Profit for the year AERRF - - - - - - - - 56,763 56,763 38,683 95446
Exchange difference arising from HBEFES ZEX
ranslation 25 = = = = = = - 1 - (1209 @2 (213
Total comprehensive income  AEE2ERE
for the year k] = = = = = = = (1,202) 56,763 55,561 37,751 93,312
Dividends for the year FEERS
— interim — - - 17,774 - - - - - (17,774 - - -
— final - x4 - - 6,014 - - - - - (6,014) - - -
— special — B3 = - 19463 = = = = - (19469) - - -
Dividends paid BEfRE = = (9,108 - - - - - - (9,108) - (9,108)
Distrioution in specie of shares of L& #1727 1k —F
a listed subsiclary FTRBARZ &
(note ) (3E2) = - (19469 = = = = = - (19469 — (19469
Partial disposal of a listed HESH ETHE
subsidiary (note 2) AR (W) - - - = = = = — 18580 18580 883 19463
Issug of shares as scrip dividend IR S A TR G 13,750 5087  (18,837) - = = = - - - _ _
Dividend from alisted subsidiary 7 & —fE L AHEAF
in form of shares IRHEARE 2 RS
(note 1) (H3E1) - - - = = = = - 1079 10719 (10719 -
Dividends paid to non-controling 2 % FHE iR 5
interests a3} - - - - - - - - - - (6,152) (6,152)
Issue of shares onrights issue AR RIE (TR M AT
of the Company Bfn 180,819 90,409 - - - - - - - 21228 - 211228
Share issue expenses P OEG5 - (7.448) = = = = = = = (7,448) = (7,448)
Capital contributions from FHERRER
non-controling shareholders 1% - - - - - - - - - - 9,287 96,287
Acquisttion of additional interest U —FSHIBAR 2
in a subsidiary FoMER = = = = = = = = (114) (114) 114 -
194,569 88,048 (4,157) = = = = = (14,006) 264,394 80413 344,807
At 30 June 2011 R-B-—-FxA=+H 601,411 2,091,866 6,014 50 1,366,003 125,036 8,358 1,533 3,181,961 7,382,232 1453420 8,835,652

Champion Technology Holdings Limited
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Notes:

1. During the year, the Group received dividend from Kantone
Holdings Limited (“Kantone”) in form of shares.
104,985,012 shares (2010: 65,121,563 shares) of Kantone
were received. The increase in ownership of the number of
shares of Kantone has resulted in decrease in the carrying
amount of non-controlling interests by HK$10,719,000
(2010: HK$6,555,000) with the corresponding adjustment
recognised in retained profits.

2. During the year, the Group distributed a special dividend
by way of distribution in specie of 11,250,000 shares
of DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (the “Dividend Shares”),
representing 7.5% of the issued share capital of
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (“Digital HK”), to the shareholders
of the Company. The fair value of the Dividend Shares was
HK$19,463,000 which was determined based on the market
price of HK$1.73 per share of Digital HK at the distribution
date. The difference between the fair value of the Dividend
Shares and the carrying amount of the interests in Digital HK
amounting to HK$18,580,000 was recognised in retained
profits.

Details regarding the distribution are contained in the
announcement of the Company dated 28 March 2011.

The general reserve represents the reserve arising from

the reduction of the nominal amount of the shares of the
Company (after the consolidation of shares of 25 ordinary
shares of HK$0.1 each into 1 share in 2002) of HK$2.5 each
by cancelling the paid up capital to the extent of HK$2.4 on
each share of the Company in 2002.

The merger reserve represents the reserve arising from the
group reorganisation in 1992.

The capital reserve represents the amount arising from a
bonus issue of shares of a subsidiary of the Company by way
of capitalising the subsidiary’s retained profits and deemed
capital contribution from a substantial shareholder.

GEX
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HEHERER

For the Year Ended 30 June 2011 #HZE=Z——FXA=1+HILFE

32

2011 2010
—E——F —ET—TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Cash flows from operating activities BEEBZHEM
Profit before taxation BRI A& A 95,313 124,151
Adjustments for: R
Depreciation of property, L E N L
plant and equipment e 11,339 9,716
Amortisation of development costs Rig R B 2 FEERAR
for systems and networks S 1,271,112 1,071,804
Amortisation of intangible assets B EE#HE 590 2,360
Impairment losses recognised for RS RIENFEKAFTER
deposits and prepaid development costs ZIRBEEE 65,720 85,800
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HEHEERE
investments 2 Wes (109) =
Gain on disposal of property, LEME - BRE RZHE
plant and equipment 2 Was (38) (35)
Interest on bank and other borrowings RITREMERZFIE R
and finance charges B%ER 3,470 3,902
Interest income S WA (6,404) (7,607)
Operating cash flows before movements in EEESHEAI 2 LE
working capital e 1,440,993 1,290,091
Decrease (increase) in inventories FEZRA (Em) 1,048 (2,286)
Decrease in trade and other receivables B E 5 Kk E A BRFR 2B 12,175 10,056
Decrease in trade and other payables BB S REMERZ B (7,222) (17,089)
Increase (decrease) in warranty provision REREZZNCRD) 106 (217)
Increase (decrease) in customers’ deposits BEIRE 2N CR) 5 (426)
Net cash generated from operations BEEECHRSFE 1,447,105 1,280,179
Taxation in other jurisdictions paid BN E Aty B EM R 2 BiIE 7 (999)
Net cash from operating activities KEEBECREFE 1,447,098 1,279,180
Cash flows from investing activities KEREHZRENR
Deposits and prepayments paid in respect of BHARGRBHAZEKAR
development costs for systems and networks 2 EfEE RIENFRE (1,532,700) (1,936,350)
Additions to property, plant and equipment NEWE - BE &R (15,505) (16,872)
Interest received BEHFE 6,404 7,607
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale HETHREEREMS
investments 2 I8 109 413,386
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BERZEE
plant and equipment 2 KIE 97 63
Capital receipts from available-for-sale AT SR A AT
investments ZEKR = 211,049
Net cash used in investing activities WEEESREZ RS IFRE (1,541,595) (1,321,117)

Champion Technology Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2011



2011 2010
—E——fF —T-TF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FEx FAT
Cash flows from financing activities BEEEDHZRER
Repayment of borrowings BEEE (461,492) (312,662)
New loans raised MEEZEN 456,000 329,000
Dividends paid BT A (9,108) (8,935)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests S FIEIERR AR SR A s 2 R B (6,152) (4,368)
Interest paid BEARF B (3,470) (3,902)
Net cash receipts from rights issue (net of issue AP 2 IR &% 58 (2 0k 31T
costs of HK$7,448,000) % FH 7,448,000 7T) 191,660 —
Capital contributions from non-controlling FEFERR AR R
shareholders AE 96,287 =
Net cash from (used in) financing activities BEEEANS (FTHE) 258 263,725 (867)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash ReRVSFE LM CHL)
equivalents FEE 169,228 (42,804)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 4138 & IR & 558 241,241 284,558
Effect on foreign exchange rate changes ERGE)  F R 718 (513)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FHEBEERRSERE 411,187 241,241
Represented by: B
Deposits, bank balances and cash T RITHEB IR S 465,247 278,611
Overdrafts B (54,060) (37,370)
411,187 241,241

BEMEEEERA R

—E——FFH
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Champion Technology Holdings Limited

GENERAL

The Company was originally incorporated in the
Cayman Islands but subsequently re-domiciled to
Bermuda and its shares are listed on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Exchange”). The addresses of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company are
disclosed in the Corporate Information section of the
annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented

in Hong Kong dollar because the Company is a public
company with its shares listed on the Main Board of
the Exchange. The functional currency of the Company
is United States dollar.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries and an associate
are set out in notes 35 and 18 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied a number

of amendments and interpretations issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) that are mandatorily effective for accounting
periods beginning on 1 July 2010.

The application of those amendments and
interpretations in the current year has had no material
effect on the amounts reported in these consolidated
financial statements and/or disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

2.

Annual Report 2011

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B RS R Y

For the Year Ended 30 June 2011 #HZE=Z——FXA=1+HILFE

T

ARRRRHASEEEMKRY HEEZEEMEER
E EROERBHARIERAR(RSAT])E
RET e RARIEMBREREREBTEEMB it E
RERZEEEE—EFHE -

imE’\K AR—MRZZAERLETZARAR - K
FAMBIETAETREY  METHAREARZI

REEHE o

RARA—FHEREZERAR - HB AR REE A R]
ZEBEBSRIHMAHMEI5 K18 -

BRANETE] RS BB BRE
BB REER )

ZA(E

RAFE  AEECRAETESHNAS (LS
SRR ) EMALAR —_T—ZFLA-—RMKRZE
TR B 2 & TIERT AR R -

RAFERBZEFETARRES L EGEEMBRS
FI2MEBR/JMEGA M BREMREEER L
BEATE -



APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) — continued

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards and amendments that have been
issued but are not yet effective.

HKFRSs (Amendments)  Improvements to HKFRSs
issued in 2010 that are
effective for annual
periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2011’

Disclosures — Transfers of
financial assets?

HKFRS 7 (Amendments)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments®

HKFRS 10 Consolidated financial
statements®

HKFRS 11 Joint arrangements®

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in
other entities®

HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement®

HKAS 1 (Amendments)  Presentation of items
of other comprehensive
income*

Deferred tax: Recovery of
underlying assets®

Employee benefits®

HKAS 12 (Amendments)
HKAS 19 (Revised 2011)

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related party disclosures’

HKAS 27 (Revised 2011) Separate financial
statements®

Investments in associates
and joint ventures®

Prepayments of a minimum
funding requirement’

HKAS 28 (Revised 2011)

HK(FRIC)*-INT 14
(Amendments)

' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2011.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2011.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2012.

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2012.

* IFRIC represents the IFRS Interpretations Committee.

2.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) — continued

HKAS 19 “Employee benefits” (Revised 2011) is
effective for the Group’s annual reporting periods
beginning on 1 July 2013. HKAS 19 (Revised 2011)
has made revised requirements on employee benefits,
including the following:

2.

BRANETE] RS BERMBREERN(E
EMBHRELEA]) - &

ARG EAE 19K ERERNI(ZF——FLEF)
RAEE-Z-—=F+A - BHRZFERSHHEE
Mo BEEHEUNF19H(ZT——FREEFT) HE
BRMNEERERT AT BETIISE

) Eliminating the option to defer the recognition o BUYEERZWS L ERARE BAalREM
of gains and losses, known as the ‘corridor o
method’.

. Streamlining the presentation of changes in o BIEEEENtEELENEERBBEEEN

assets and liabilities arising from defined benefit
plans, including requiring remeasurements to

be presented in other comprehensive income,
thereby separating those changes from changes
that may perceive to be the result of an entity’s
day-to-day operations.

° Enhancing the disclosure requirements
for defined benefit plans, providing better
information about the characteristics of defined
benefit plans and the risks that entities are
exposed to through participation in those plans.

° Modifying accounting for termination benefits,
including distinguishing benefits provided in
exchange for service and benefits provided in
exchange for the termination of employment.

. Clarifying miscellaneous issues, including
the classification of employee benefits,
current estimates of mortality rates, tax and
administration costs and risk-sharing and
conditional indexation features.

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (as issued in
November 2009) introduces new requirements

for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (as revised
in November 2010) adds requirements for financial
liabilities and for derecognition.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) — continued

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets
that are within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement”
are subsequently measured at either amortised
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments
that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows,
and that have contractual cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured

at amortised cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. All other debt investments
and equity investments are measured at their
fair values at the end of subsequent accounting
periods.

In relation to financial liabilities, the significant
change relates to financial liabilities that are
designated as at fair value through profit or
loss. Specifically, under HKFRS 9, for financial
liabilities that are designated as at fair value
through profit or loss, the amount of change

in the fair value of the financial liability that is
attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the presentation of the effects
of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.
Changes in fair value attributable to a financial
liability’s credit risk are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss. Previously, under
HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the
fair value of the financial liability designated as at
fair value through profit or loss was presented in
profit or loss.

HKFRS 9 is effective for the Group’s annual reporting
periods beginning on 1 July 2013, with earlier
application permitted. The directors of the Company
anticipate that the application of HKFRS 9 will affect
the classification and measurement of the Group’s
available-for-sale investments.
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Champion Technology Holdings Limited

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) — continued

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements that deal with
consolidated financial statements. Under HKFRS 10,
there is only one basis for consolidation, that is control.
In addition, HKFRS 10 includes a new definition of
control that contains three elements: (a) power over an
investee, (b) exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee, and (c) ability to use
its power over the investee to affect the amount of the
investor’s returns. Extensive guidance has been added
to HKFRS 10 to deal with complex scenarios. Overall,
the application of HKFRS 10 requires considerable
judgment.

The directors of the Company are in the process of
assessing the impact of HKAS 19 (Revised 2011),
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011).

Apart from the above, the directors of the Company
anticipate that the application of the other new and
revised standards and amendments will have no
material impact on the results and financial position of
the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Exchange and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments, which are measured at fair
values. Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the consideration given in exchange for goods.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

HE-F—FAASTALFE

2.

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

The consolidated financial statements incorporate

the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to
obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed

of during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from the effective
date of acquisition and up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with those used by other
members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Total comprehensive income and expense of a
subsidiary is attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this

results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance. Prior to 1 July 2009, losses applicable to
the non-controlling interests in excess of the non-
controlling interests in the subsidiary’s equity were
allocated against the interests of the Group except

to the extent that the non-controlling interests had a
binding obligation and were able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2011

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries prior to 1 July 2009

Increases in interests in existing subsidiaries were
treated in the same manner as the acquisition of
subsidiaries, with goodwill or a bargain purchase gain
being recognised where appropriate. For decreases
in interests in subsidiaries regardless of whether the
disposals would result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries, the difference between the
consideration received and the adjustment to non-
controlling interests was recognised in profit or loss.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries on or after 1 July 2009

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a
subsidiary that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiary are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s
interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiary. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners
of the Company.

Dividend payable is recognised when the dividend
is appropriately authorised and is no longer at the

discretion of the Company, which is the date when
the declaration of the dividend is approved by the

shareholders or when the dividend is declared.

Dividend payable is measured at the fair value of the
interests in a subsidiary to be distributed. On the
settlement of dividend payable, any difference between
the carrying amount of the interests in a subsidiary
distributed and the carrying amount of the dividend
payable is recognised in retained profits.

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses
and is represented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that

the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an
acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating

unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested

for impairment before the end of that financial year.
When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the
impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and
then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly
in profit or loss. An impairment loss for goodwill is not
reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating units, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included
in the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when
goods are delivered and title has passed.

Service income is recognised when the services are
rendered.

Income from licensing is recognised when the relevant
licensing agreements are formally concluded.

Guaranteed distribution income from certain available-
for-sale investments where the Group is contracted to
receive a pre-determined minimum sum over the period
of the projects is allocated to accounting periods so

as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the
investment in these available-for-sale investments.
Income from other available-for-sale investments are
recognised when the Group’s right to receive the
distributions has been established.
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— continued

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance
from assets under operating leases, is recognised on
a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease
term.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes
are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method, at the
following rates per annum:

Freehold land Nil

Leasehold land Over the shorter of the
remaining unexpired
terms of the relevant
leases or 50 years

Buildings 2% - 5%
Plant and machinery and  10% — 50%
telecommunications
networks
Furniture and fixtures 20% - 33'/5%

Motor vehicles 25%

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element
as a finance or an operating lease separately based on
the assessment as to whether substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and
the building elements in proportion to the relative fair
values of the leasehold interests in the land element
and building element of the lease at the inception of the
lease. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease
and accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments

can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land that

is accounted for as an operating lease is presented

as “prepaid lease payments” in the consolidated
statement of financial position and is released over
the lease term on a straight-line basis. When the lease
payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and building elements, the entire lease is generally
classified as a finance lease and accounted for as
property, plant and equipment, unless it is clear that
both elements are operating leases, in which case the
entire lease is classified as an operating lease.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any.
If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,

the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired
separately and from business combinations are
recognised at cost and at fair value at the acquisition
date respectively. After initial recognition, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at costs less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets
with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured at the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognised in profit or loss
in the period when the asset is derecognised.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised

in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

Deposits and prepaid development costs represent the
development costs for systems and networks projects
under construction. Deposits and prepaid development
costs are transferred to development costs for
systems and networks when it is implemented for

its intended use. Deposits and prepaid development
costs are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
impairment losses.

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Development costs for systems and networks
are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Development costs for systems and networks
represent all direct costs incurred by the Group in
setting up systems and networks, including the cost
of equipment, development cost and subcontracting
expenditure. Such assets are recognised only if all of
the following conditions are met:

— the technical feasibility of completing the asset
so that it will be available for use or sale;

= the intention to complete the asset and use or
sell it;

— the ability to use or sell the asset;

— how the asset will generate probable future
economic benefits. Among other things, the
entity can demonstrate the existence of a market
for the output of the asset or the asset itself or,
if it is to be used internally, the usefulness of the
asset;

= the availability of adequate technical,
financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or sell the asset; and

— the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the asset during its development.

Development costs that do not fulfil the above
conditions are recognised as expenses in the period
in which it is incurred. Development costs for systems
and networks which are implemented for its intended
use and fulfil the above conditions are amortised

on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives, subject to a maximum of five years. Where

the recoverable amount of development costs for
systems and networks has declined below their
carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced

to reflect the decline in value. Where an impairment
loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment

loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

An item of development costs for systems and
networks is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item) is included in profit or loss in the
period in which the item is derecognised.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position when
a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition or issue
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are mainly classified

into one of the two categories, including loans and
receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. Al
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of each category of financial assets are set out
below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Financial assets — continued

Effective interest method — continued

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade and
other receivables, deposits, bank balances and cash)
are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (see
accounting policy on impairment of financial assets
below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they are
measured at cost less any identified impairment losses
at the end of the reporting period (see accounting
policy on impairment of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of the reporting period. Financial
assets are impaired where there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have
been affected.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Impairment of financial assets — continued

For certain categories of financial assets, such as
trade receivables, assets that are assessed not to be
impaired individually are subsequently assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments
and an increase in the number of delayed payments.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of

the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in

a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised

cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

For available-for-sale debt investments, impairment
losses are subsequently reversed through profit or loss
if an increase in the fair value of the investment can

be objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and

the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Financial liabilities and equity instruments —
continued

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences

a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting policies in
respect of financial liabilities and equity instruments are
set out below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period
to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
bank borrowings and overdrafts are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Convertible bond

The convertible bond issued by the Group includes a
liability component, a conversion option, a call and put
option and an extension option. Conversion option that
will not be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount
of cash for a fixed number of the Company’s own
equity instruments is treated as a derivative. Derivatives
embedded in a financial instrument are treated as
separate derivatives when their economic risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of the
host contract (the liability component) and the host
contract is not carried at fair value through profit or
loss.

The convertible bond (including the liability component,
the conversion option, the call and put option and

an extention option) as a whole are designated as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss on
initial recognition. In subsequent periods, the entire
convertible bond will be measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognised directly in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to

the issue of the convertible bond designated as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

TESTHER - #

tHREERESZTA — &

BaTAEENRANZMERBERRARBEES
KEgpEmzEMaD FHCHAGERERTAZ
BETBEREIIMAT -

BBRRIF%
BERAMZENFESRAE 2B HERARIZE M
BHMEXHZTE o BB R TIR 146 W 7 d
SAARREMNRRERB BB ERFY - &8
FHER) ERMREREFEI R -

MEFR ST R BRI R AR -

ERAE
CREGERENEZREMER  RITEERE
X DERERERNEEAMHKAE -

A 1212 (& 5

AEFRRTZAREESREAGERY - LHag R
BB MR MBI - AR AR NEER S
SRRBEEHE 2 ARAEETA 2T AEE - Al
WRBITETR - EEKERREFHEEZEN(R
EED) WAHLIAR - RESHRBRFEENE
#IIRE - ZEERERTARZZTETARER
ERPTETA -

RANRHERE - JHRERER(BRAED - g -
R MRE R L) BB EE R A FEER
Bl SR AME - NBEREIME - AEATRRIES
BRAFEEFE  AFEEZZINBELERRNER
PIER AR

RABETHEERRAFEENERIIFZEREBEZA
BREFMERELEZ X5 E R AR NERHER -

49



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e REMNEE

For the Year Ended 30 June 2011 #HEZ=Z——FA=1THILFE

50

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Financial liabilities and equity instruments —
continued

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Distributions settled in shares are recorded at market
price at the date of issue and credited to the share
capital and share premium, respectively.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition
of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid or payable is recognised in
profit or loss.

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present obligation as a result of a past event, and it

is probable that the Group will be required to settle
that obligation. Provisions are measured at the best
estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period,
taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present
value of those cash flows (where the effect is material).

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but is not control or
joint control over those policies.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, interest in an associate is initially
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of net assets
of the associate, less any identified impairment loss.
When the Group’s share of losses of an associate
exceeds the Group’s interest in that associate (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in that
associate), the Group discontinues recognising its
share of further losses. Additional losses are provided
only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent
of the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in,
first-out method.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period

of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable and deductible.
The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. TEEHHE - 4#
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— continued

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation

of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that

it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments

in subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with
such investments are only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits
against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of the reporting period and reduced to

the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based
on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and
assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Group expects, at the
end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred
tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates
to items that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the deferred
tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity respectively.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at
that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the Group’s assets and liabilities
denominated in functional currency of US$ and those of
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollar) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period, and their income and expenses are translated
at the average exchange rates for the year, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period,
in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity (the translation
reserve). Exchange difference are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which the foreign operation is
disposal of.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes are charged as expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to contributions.

For the Group’s defined benefit retirement benefit
schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined
using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial
valuation being carried out every three years and
updated annually at the end of the reporting period.
Actuarial gains and losses which exceed 10% of the
greater of the present value of the Group’s defined
benefit obligations and the fair value of scheme assets
at the end of the previous reporting period are amortised
over the expected average remaining working lives

of the participating employees. Past service cost is
recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits
are already vested, and otherwise is amortised on a
straight-line basis over the average period until the
amended benefits become vested.

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

The amount recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position represents the present value of the
defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised
actuarial gains and losses and unrecognised past
service cost, and as reduced by the fair value of
scheme assets. Any assets resulting from this
calculation is limited to unrecognised actuarial losses
and past service cost, plus the present value of
available refunds and reductions in future contribution
to the scheme.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year.

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss,
the Group takes into consideration the estimation

of future cash flows. The amount of impairment loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition). Where
the actual future cash flows are less than expected,
a material impairment loss may arise. As at 30 June
2011, the carrying amount of trade receivables is
HK$843,421,000 (2010: HK$834,049,000).

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value
in use calculation requires the Group to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value. Where the actual useful
life is less than expected, a material impairment loss
may arise. As at 30 June 2011 and 30 June 2010,
the carrying amount of goodwill was HK$36,795,000.
Details of the recoverable amount calculation are
disclosed in note 15.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY — continued

(1)

@

Estimated useful life

The estimated useful life of the assets reflects
the directors’ estimate of the periods that the
Group intends to derive future economic benefits
from the use of the development. Where the
actual useful life is less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise.

Estimated impairment

Determining whether development costs for
systems and networks, and deposits and
prepaid development costs are impaired
requires an estimation of the value in use on

a project-by-project basis. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the
future cash flow expected to arise from the
continuing use of the assets and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. The Group estimates its cash flow
projection covering a five-year period based on
financial budgets approved by management and
a discount rate of 7% (2010: 8%) per annum.

In the event that the developers fail to perform
their obligations to develop the technologies

as required, the Group will estimate the future
cash flows from recovering the deposits and
prepaid development costs from developers.
Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise.
As at 30 June 2011, the carrying amounts of
development costs for systems and networks
and deposits and prepaid development

costs were HK$3,203,621,000 (2010:
HK$3,826,154,000) and HK$3,843,105,000
(2010: HK$3,024,695,000) respectively.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY — continued

As at 30 June 2011, the Group had deposits

and prepaid development costs of approximately
HK$3,843,105,000 (2010: HK$3,024,695,000). The
deposits and prepayments were paid to developers

to develop products or technological knowhow (the
“Technology Projects”) as per the requirements set out
by the Group.

As at 30 June 2011, the aged analysis of the deposits
and prepaid development costs comprised of balance
less than one year of HK$1,532,700,000 (2010:
HK$1,936,350,000) balance between one to two years
of HK$1,287,780,000 (2010: HK$427,270,000) and
balance over two years of HK$1,022,625,000 (2010:
HK$661,075,000).

The deposits and prepaid development costs of the
Group were paid to some developers in respect of
some Technology Projects. As at 30 June 2011, the
deposits paid to the largest developer and the deposits
paid for the largest project under development
accounted for 39% (2010: 40%) and 71% (2010: 39%)
of the total deposits and prepaid development costs
respectively.

The directors of the Company consider these deposits
and prepaid development costs can be recovered

on the assumption of the success of launching the
Technology Projects and the estimated life for the
application of these Technology Projects is not less
than 5 years. The directors also consider the revenue
and operating costs of the Technology Projects in the
coming years will be in line with the Group’s budgets,
taking into account of current economical factors. In
the event that the Technology Projects are not as well
received by the market as anticipated, these deposits
and prepaid development costs may not be fully
recovered and impairment loss may arise.

Determining whether available-for-sale investments
are impaired requires an estimation of future cash
flows discounted at the current market rate of return
of similar assets and the assessment of the ability

for repayment by the investees. Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise. As at 30 June 2011, the
carrying amount of available-for-sale investments was
HK$628,148,000 (2010: HK$628,148,000).
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. @I A
Categories of financial instruments ST EER
2011 2010
—E2——F —ZT-TF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
Fax FHT
Financial assets EREE
Available-for-sale investments A ERE 628,148 628,148
Loans and receivables (including deposits, BERREWRER(BEFHR
bank balances and cash) RITHEBRRIRE) 1,337,575 1,146,742
1,965,723 1,774,890
Financial liabilities THAE
Amortised cost B8 2 AR 333,046 319,487
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit AT EBERABEZ
or loss TRIBE
— Convertible bond — ABmRES 64,341 136,461
397,387 455,948

Financial risk management objectives and B RAREEEZERER

policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale investments, trade and other
receivables, deposits, bank balances and cash, trade
and other payables, bank and other borrowings,
overdrafts and convertible bond. Details of these

financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes.

The risks associated with these financial instruments
and the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set
out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — continued

Credit risk

As at 30 June 2011, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the
Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties is arising from the carrying amount of
the respective recognised financial assets as stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to trade
receivables, the management of the Group will only
allow customers with good credit history to pay on
credit. In addition, the management reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at
the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
future discounted cash flows, to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the directors of the Company consider
that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on trade receivables is concentrated
on a few distributors. Receivables from top five
distributors represented approximately 80.7% (2010:
85.8%) of trade receivables at the end of the reporting
period. The management considers that there are no
significant credit risks due to the long and good credit
history of these debtors.

Liquidity risk

In managing the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in
cash flows. The management monitors the utilisation
of borrowings and ensures compliance with loan
covenants.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities based
on the agreed repayment terms. The table has been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of
financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which
the Group can be required to pay. The table includes
both interest and principal cash flows.

The maturity analysis for the convertible bond reflects
the contractual maturity, assuming that it will not be
early redeemed, converted or purchased and cancelled
before maturity date.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — continued

Financial risk management objectives and
policies — continued

Liquidity risk — continued

To the extent that the interest flows are floating rate,
the undiscounted amount of interest payment is
estimated based on the interest rate at the end of the
reporting period.

5. @I ER —4
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On demand Total Carrying
Effective  or less than 7-12 Over undiscounted amount at
interest rates 6 months months 1 year cash flows 30 June 2011
AER RIE--F
RRAD RAek  A~A=TH
ERF=  SR6fR  T7E12{8A —FHE am ZEHE
% HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET

2011 —E—-%
Trade and other payables FERTE 5 RE AR - 53,788 - - 53,788 53,788
Bank borrowings RITEE 2.0 225,513 - - 225,573 225,198
Convertible bond R ES 1.0 64,662 - - 64,662 64,3
Overdrafts B 5.2 54,291 - - 54,291 54,060
398,314 - - 398,314 397,387
On demand Total Carrying
Effective or less than 7-12 Over  undiscounted amount at
interest rates 6 months months 1 year cash flows 30 June 2010
KR RZZT-TF
RRAL Bek  ~A=TA
ERFE  SR6EA  7E12(8A —FLE FoE ZREE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THL THT THL FHT

2010 “T-%F
Trade and other payables ERE S REMERR - 53,884 - - 53,884 53,884
Bank borrowings RITEE 20 197,459 2,118 30,200 229,777 228,233
Convertible bond AR ER 1.0 682 - 137,825 138,507 136,461
Overdrafts BY 43 38,152 - - 38,152 37,370
290,177 2,118 168,025 460,320 455,948

Interest rate risk FIE 7 B

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate bank borrowings, overdrafts
and bank deposits. The interest on bank loans are
mainly based on Hong Kong Inter-bank Offered Rate.
The Group does not enter into any arrangement

to hedge cash flow interest rate risk. However, the
management monitors interest rate exposure and will
consider hedging significant interest rate risk should
the need arises.
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2011

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — continued

Interest rate risk — continued

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for variable-rate
bank borrowings and overdrafts only, as management
considers interest rates on bank deposits are not
subject to significant fluctuations in interest rates. The
analysis is prepared assuming the amount of balances
outstanding at the end of the reporting period were
outstanding for the whole year. A 10 basis points (2010:
10 basis points) increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 10 basis points (2010: 10
basis points) higher or lower and all other variables
were held constant, the Group’s profit for the year
ended 30 June 2011 would decrease or increase
by approximately HK$233,000 (2010: decrease or
increase by approximately HK$222,000).

In the management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent interest rate risk as the
year end exposure does not reflect the exposure during
the year.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that movement
in foreign currency exchange rate which will affect the
Group’s financial results and its cash flows. Certain
trade receivables and bank deposits and bank balances
of the Group and intra-group current accounts are
denominated in foreign currencies. The Group does not
engage in any foreign currency hedging instruments.

It is the Group’s policy to manage foreign exchange
risk through matching foreign currency income with
expense, and where exposure to foreign exchange is
anticipated, appropriate hedging instruments will be
used.

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities,
which expose the Group to foreign currency risk.

BE_Z——FRA=THLFE
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — continued

Foreign currency risk — continued

The carrying amounts of the group entities’ foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and monetary
liabilities (including intra-group current accounts) at the
reporting date are as follows:

5.

ERITH &

SEERR — B
AREFSERIIIMNESHECEREERERARE(R
REEAKEARBZEHE,P D) RBEBHPZEER
BT :

2011 2010
—E——fF —T-TF
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BE =E BE =L
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FHT FAT
Euro BT 7,567 459 1,886 771
Hong Kong dollar BIT 71,673 153 60,365 —
Pound Sterling B 1,305 - 1,047 —
Macau Pataca SH P 1,920 56 899
United States dollar e 771 2,563 357 2,582
Sensitivity analysis HRRE DT
The group entities are mainly exposed to foreign AEEERTTREZINERERKBERTNETT - 1R
currency risk from Euro and United States dollar. B SEIE RS BER E/%Eéﬁi%ﬁﬁiﬁ@bzw

Under the pegged exchange rate system, the financial
exposure on exchange rate fluctuation between Hong
Kong dollar and United States dollar is considered
insignificant by the directors and therefore no sensitivity
analysis has been prepared.

The following table details the group entities’ sensitivity
to a 5% (2010: 5%) increase and decrease in Euro
against each group entity’s functional currency. 5%
(2010: 5%) is the sensitivity rate used when reporting
foreign currency risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment
of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange
rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary items and
adjusts their translation at the year end for a 5%

(2010: 5%) change in foreign currency rates. A positive
number below indicates an increase in profit before
taxation where Euro strengthens by 5% (2010: 5%)
against each group entity’s functional currency. For a
5% (2010: 5%) weakening of Euro against each group
entity’s functional currency, there would be an equal
and opposite impact on the profit.

TSR LRGN - F W B AR REURE D

TRAAGAEEERYB T EEEER 2R
BZEX FARTHR(ZE—ZF : 5%) 2B
B 5% (ZF—FF : 5%) NRENMATZEEA
SREINERRFMARANGERELE - ERAKRERE
[ESHMNERE RS IR A BE R BN RORT - REDITEER
HEIASMNEFHEM R BN TR IRE - YRINEERE S
5% (ZZF—FF: 5%)%’#%‘5’3&”9’]}%“{’&% FEE
T EEXRARTESSEEEDEEETESS (=
T—FF :5%)BRBAGEN 2 LT - BT B &
EEREEERESK(ZT—TF : 5%) « Qg
BAEKAAREE ZARFE -

2011 2010

—E——F —T—TF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FHET

Euro BT 355 56
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — continued

Foreign currency risk — continued

Sensitivity analysis — continued

In the management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk
as the year end exposure does not reflect the exposure
during the year.

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
is determined as follows:

° the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities (excluding derivative instruments)
is determined in accordance with generally
accepted pricing models based on discounted
cash flow analysis; and

o for options embedded in the convertible bond
issued by the Group, the fair value is estimated
using the Binomial Model as set out in note 26.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and liabilities recorded at amortised
cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their fair values.

Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position
Financial instruments that are measured subsequent
to initial recognition at fair value grouped into Levels
1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

o Level 1 fair value measurements are those
derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
market for identical assets or liabilities.

° Level 2 fair value measurements are those
derived from inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices)
or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

o Level 3 fair value measurements are those
derived from valuation techniques that include
inputs for the asset or liability that are not based
on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

Convertible bond is measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value and grouped into Level 2.
There were no transfers between levels in the current
and prior years.

BE_Z——FRA=THLFE
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6.

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT 6.
INFORMATION

Turnover represents the net amounts received
and receivable for goods sold and services
provided by the Group to outside customers,
licensing fees and leasing income received and
receivable, and distributions/dividends received
and receivable from the Group’s investments in
e-commerce projects and strategic investments
during the year.

The turnover of the Group comprises the

EXRERIEEH

BEBREFALARERAIABRHEERR
RRHIRT 2 B W R GBI - BB
ZRFTRERALEERA  UARREAEEE
FHEEHAZRERRBEMHRE ZE R K ER
DR PR o

REBZEXBRIETINSIE

following:

2011 2010
—E——fF —T-TF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Sales of systems products HERRESN 1,900,613 1,849,527

Rendering of services and R RS R B
software licensing e 1,090,742 1,049,945
Leasing of systems products HERGER 22,520 22,247
Guaranteed distribution income {REE DR YA - 13,628
Dividend income ISR PN 111,580 76,421
3,125,455 3,011,768

The operating segments have been identified

on the basis of internal management reports
prepared in accordance with accounting policies
conforming to HKFRSs, that are regularly
reviewed by the directors of the Company, for
the purpose of allocating resources to segments
and assessing their performance.

Three reportable segments under HKFRS 8
Operating Segments are identified as follows:

e Systemssales — includes income from
and licensing sales of systems
products, software
licensing and
customisation, and
provision of related
services

e | easing of — includes income from
systems leasing of systems
products products

e Strategic — includes income from
investments investments

REDEDREFEBEUBIRELN 2G5t
BERMGIE 2 AR ERBEBR - WAHAR
RAIEFETHEHUSIRERTE DAL FEE
=H

REFBVBHREENFSR [KE0R] =
ERHREDBEDMT

« FAEHER - BEEGRGER
Wil PR R TR
FRECIRBARES 2 A
« BERHES - BEEERAERZ
KA
o« REMERE - BERAZWA
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2011 #HEZ-ZT—— & XA=+tHILFE
6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT 6. EXEHBERIEEH -4
INFORMATION — continued
(b) Segment information — continued b) EEH —#Z
The accounting policies of the reportable ARES B SR BUREM F MM 2 AL H
segments are the same as the Group’s SRR AR - DEEERES Y EMRR 2R
accounting policies described in note 3. HAs A (BER)  TeEEMNB WA - B
Segment results represent the profit (loss) before Ko RARDEWAEFST (IR RITHEARRE
taxation earned by each segment, excluding EHEMNE) - WARERS I R ERIRFTLim
interest income, finance costs, unallocated MARAESE — TBLEREE — WEZH
income and expenses such as central % ©
administration costs and directors’ salaries. This
is the measure reported to the directors of the
Company, the chief operating decision maker,
for the purpose of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance.
Information regarding the above segments is B Lt BEERZ®|MT -
reported below:
Systems Leasing
sales and of systems Strategic
licensing products investments Consolidated
RIRHE HE
RiEETHE AEEM KREMRE e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THET TET TET TET
Year ended 30 June 2011 BE-Z——&
AB=THLEFE
TURNOVER e
External and total revenue HIMNEE RBIA 2,991,355 22,520 111,580 3,125,455
RESULTS £
Segment result DEELE 19,069 (268) 95,224 114,025
Interest income FLEWA 6,404
Finance costs BIIS R AR (3,470)
Unallocated expenses, net AAEAY — FE (21,646)
Profit before taxation BB RS A 95,313
Year ended 30 June 2010 (E=T—TF
NA=THLEFE
TURNOVER e
External and total revenue HIMEE RBIKA 2,899,472 22,247 90,049 3,011,768
RESULTS S
Segment result R ES - 84,154 864 66,532 151,550
Interest income FBUWA 7,607
Finance costs BETS R AR (3,902)
Unallocated expenses, net KABAY — FE (31,104)
Profit before taxation %51 B s ) 124,151

Champion Technology Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2011



6.

(b)

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT 6. EXEHBERIEEHR -4#
INFORMATION — continued
Segment information — continued b) EER —&
Systems Leasing
sales and of systems Strategic
licensing products investments Consolidated
AABE HE
RiEerE AEER RRMRE e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FExT TR FExT
Year ended 30 June 2011 HEZ-_Z——F
AA=THLEE
Amounts included in the FARTED RFI%
measure of segment profitor ~ EE 2 £5 :
loss:
Depreciation and amortisation 75 & # 1,282,097 944 - 1,283,041
Impairment losses recognised &t 1% 4 & F& 1 5 %
for deposits and prepaid BRAFTERZ
development costs AR 65,720 = = 65,720
Gain on disposal of HEATHBERE
available-for-sale 2 g
investments - - (109) (109)
Gain on disposal of property, HEME - BER
plant and equipment A s (38) = = (38)
Year ended 30 June 2010 HE-T-TF
ANA=THLEFE
Amounts included in the ARG ENERH
measure of segment profitor B2 £58 ¢
loss:
Depreciation and amortisation & K & 1,083,143 737 — 1,083,880
Impairment losses recognised %4 & 78 B 2%
for deposits and prepaid RAFTRER 2
development costs RERIE 85,800 - - 85,800
Gain on disposal of property, HEWE - HER
plant and equipment iz Wz (35) = = (39)

No assets and liabilities are included in the
measure of segment reporting as they are
not regularly reviewed by the directors of the
Company.

HRARRIEERAREERAEFHERE
B - MAREREMAR D ERENFE -

BENBREEERAH

—g——5%H
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6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT 6. EBEIBENLHEER &
INFORMATION — continued
(c) Geographical information (c) i EE R
The following table provides an analysis of the REEDRIEREPREEFRMEHE S Z AR
Group’s revenue and non-current assets by IERBEEDTEHIINTE
location of customers and by location of assets
respectively:
Revenue Non-current assets
WA FREBEE
Year ended 30 June As at 30 June
BEAA=THLEE RAA=+H
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E——F ZIZT-TF =—T——F ZT-TF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET F#&T T
People’s Republic of China A1 #E A R AN
(the “PRC"), including (TE]) - B
Hong Kong and Macau &8 KRR 2,454,240 2,331,832 7,103,421 6,909,780
Europe (mainly United BN (EZRER K
Kingdom and Germany) =) 474,474 489,243 43,955 34,854
Others Hith 196,741 190,693 2,454 2,448
3,125,455 3,011,768 7,149,830 6,947,082
Note: Non-current assets exclude the Group’s Wi : ERPDEETEEAEEZ A HEERE -
available-for-sale investments.
7. OTHER INCOME 7. HtA
Included in other income is interest earned on E A A\ BIEIRITIF 58 M AL 8- FT BRER 2 %1 B.6,404,000
bank deposits and balances of HK$6,404,000 BT (ZT—Z 4 7,607,000 7T) © A RIE N W=
(2010: HK$7,607,000) and net exchange gain of 7F%83,934,0008 T (ZF—F4F : 2,210,000 7T) °
HK$3,934,000 (2010: HK$2,210,000).
8. FINANCE COSTS 8. HBEA
2011 2010
—B——F —T—TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T
Interest on bank and other borrowings HARAFRBEEEZ
and overdrafts wholly repayable within RITRE ’r!i’%‘ I REY
five years ZFE 2,670 2,537
Interest expense on convertible bond AR ES 2 F B 800 1,365
3,470 3,902
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PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 9. KBiATEF
2011 2010
—T——F —ET—TF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Profit before taxation has been arrived at BREBIATEAE
after charging: Mk -
Directors’ remuneration (Note (i) EE=0< (KEEq) 12,521 10,228
Staff costs excluding directors’ remuneration BIXA(TeREEENE) 109,914 111,118
Retirement benefit scheme contributions other RNEFET B R (EEERRIN)
than directors’ (Note (ii)) GEAO) 8,134 8,423
Total staff costs B TRK AN 4258 130,569 129,769
Amortisation on: AR & I8 2 88 -
Development costs for systems and networks, R MR 2 PR A
included in direct operating expenses GTAEELERAN) 1,271,112 1,071,804
Intangible assets, included in general and mEE GFA—RK
administrative expenses TR HA) 590 2,360
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment, ME  BELREZITE
included in general and administrative expenses (5t A —#& R1TH S HA) 11,339 9,716
Total depreciation and amortisation e REEEEE 1,283,041 1,083,880
Auditor’s remuneration 1% E AN B & 5,634 5,648
Cost of inventories recognised as expense EERATHZFEERA 1,480,796 1,462,960
Minimum lease payments paid under operating REREEREE N2 &IE
leases in respect of: HENRBERE
Rented premises HEWE 5,457 5,306
Motor vehicles AE 3,991 4,227
and after crediting: REETA:
Net foreign exchange gain [ 55 W s F 58 3,934 2,210
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments  H & a] i H &% & 2 WS 109 —
Gain on disposal of property, plant and LEME - BERBHEZ
equipment Wz 38 35
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BE-Z——F R A=1THLFE

9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION — continued 9. BHALER -2
Notes: BfsE -
(i) Information regarding directors’ and employees’ (i) EHESHEEME 2SR
emoluments
Directors S
Year ended 30 June 2011 BE-—FT——F~A=+HLEE
Performance Retirement
Salaries related benefit Total
and other incentive scheme directors’
Fees benefits payments contributions emoluments
FER RBRIERR BIER EEZHe
we HiEFd BRzRE TR wEE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FERT FERT FERT FET
(Note)
(Pi¥=E)
Executive directors HITES
Dr. Paul Kan Man Lok* R E
— the Company — KAT] - 2,246 3,700 12 5,958
— Kantone —BR - 57 - 3 60
— Digital HK — YIEES - 114 - 6 120
- 2,417 3,700 21 6,138
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung* EERR A~
— the Company — KAT] - 1,156 1,600 12 2,768
— Kantone —FR 5 20 - - 25
— Digital HK — YIEES 10 18 = = 28
15 1,194 1,600 12 2,821
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong* BANTE
— the Company VNG - 855 600 12 1,467
— Kantone —E\ - 57 - 3 60
— Digital HK — HEES 10 18 = = 28
10 930 600 15 1,555
Non-executive directors F#HTESE
Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight*  Francis Gilbert Knight 7 +
— the Company — ARA] 50 50 - - 100
— Digital HK — HIEES 30 50 = = 80
80 100 - - 180
Mr. Frank Bleackley* Frank Bleackley 554 *
— the Company VNG 50 50 - - 100
— Kantone — &5\ 50 50 - - 100
100 100 - - 200
Mr. Terry John Miller HiELLE
— the Company — AR 50 207 - - 257
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling* Bzt
— the Company — KT 5 15 - - 20
— Kantone — &8 5 15 - - 20
— Digital HK — HIEES — 836 382 12 1,230
10 866 382 12 1,270
Mr. Lee Chi Wah FEESE
— the Company VNG 50 50 - - 100
315 5,864 6,282 60 12,521

Champion Technology Holdings Limited
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9.

(i)

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION — continued 9. KEaNHEA — 2
Notes: — continued sk : — &
Information regarding directors’ and employees’ (i) EREEHEEMES 2 ER
emoluments — continued
Directors — continued BE A
Year ended 30 June 2010 HE-_ZET—ZEXA=1+HIFE
Performance Retirement
Salaries related benefit Total
and other incentive scheme directors’
Fees benefits payments contributions  emoluments
Fek RIERR RIRAER] EEME
e HiEn Bz Es FTEIHR 4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAT FAT FAT FAT
(Note)
(H&E)
Executive directors HITEE
Dr. Paul Kan Man Lok* [GR€ 3
— the Company — RRQa] — 1,939 146 12 2,097
— Kantone — BR — 57 2,500 3 2,560
— Digital HK — BB — 114 - 5) 119
— 2,110 2,646 20 4,776
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung* HRR LA
— the Company — RRQ7] — 1,152 723 12 1,887
— Kantone —FR ® 20 — — 25
— Digital HK — BB 10 18 — — 28
15 1,190 723 12 1,940
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong* BEEE
— the Company — RRQA] — 793 600 12 1,405
— Kantone —E@ — 57 — 3 60
— Digital HK — BB 10 18 — — 28
10 868 600 15 1,493
Non-executive directors I TESE
Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight*  Francis Gilbert Knight /& 4 *
— the Company — KRA] 50 50 — — 100
— Digital HK — 5 30 50 — — 80
80 100 — — 180
Mr. Frank Bleackley* Frank Bleackley 5t 4 *
— the Company — RRQ7A] 50 50 — — 100
— Kantone — &\ 50 50 — — 100
100 100 — — 200
Mr. Terry John Miller EELE
— the Company . VNG 50 207 — — 257
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling* BERK it
— the Company — KAQF] B 15 — — 20
— Kantone — BR 5 15 — — 20
— Digital HK — BB — 850 380 12 1,242
10 880 380 12 1,282
Mr. Lee Chi Wah FEESE
— the Company VNG 50 50 — — 100
315 5,505 4,349 59 10,228
BERREEFRAHE —E——FFR
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9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION — continued 9. KREaNHEA -2
Notes: — continued Mizy : — &
(i) Information regarding directors’ and employees’ (i) EREESHEEME &R
emoluments — continued
* The director is also a director of Kantone and * SEENAERRYEESES - MEAT
Digital HK, both of which are listed subsidiaries HAEAAT Y FTHBAT -
of the Company.
# The director is also a director of Kantone. # EENAERIES -
- The director is also a director of Digital HK. + SEENAREEEES -
The remuneration for non-executive directors comprises IRTEEI WO EESHEREMIES BT
directors’ fees and other emoluments which vary with EHECEE A MEAFRTR °
the number of committees on which they serve.
Note: The performance related incentive payment is M TR SL BRI S EYr HES
discretionary as may be decided by the board CRTE  MRREEENRESeRKE 2185
of directors provided that the total amount of BEREBBAEBERFESAHF8Y o
bonus payable to all members of the board of
directors for such year shall not exceed eight
percent of the consolidated profit after taxation
of the Group.
Employees ES
The five highest paid individuals of the Group included AEBRELESSHFATBE=Z(—E—TEF : =%)
three (2010: three) directors of the Company, details of ARFESE BREIHEHEBEHRN LT REBEH
whose emoluments are set out above. The aggregate ME(CE—ZTF MG S=sFEE (WIIERART
emoluments of the remaining two (2010: two) highest EBEH)MEREMT
paid employees of the Group, not being directors of the
Company, are as follows:
2011 2010
—®-—F It S
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE FHT
Salaries and other benefits e REAMET 2,813 2,554
Performance related incentive payments BITERRERz #e 277 435
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIRAEFIET B 50 231 91
3,321 3,080

Emoluments of these employees were within the
following bands:

EREE ZMEN T 4R

Number of employee(s)

EEAH
2011 2010

—z——# T2

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T — 1,500,000 % 7T - 1
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7T — 2,000,000 7T 2 1
2 2

Champion Technology Holdings Limited
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9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION — continued 9. KRBANER — &

Notes: — continued

MizE: — &

2011 2010
—B——fF —E-TF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FaT FHIT

Retirement benefit scheme contributions to MAEE 2 EEERETEI A
the Group’s defined contribution scheme ZRRERIF B 1,101 979

Retirement benefit scheme contributions to RIAEE 2 EREREANGT 8
the Group’s defined benefit scheme ZIRRB ARG B 7,093 7,508
8,194 8,482

Defined contribution scheme ERENRETE

Certain subsidiaries of the Company participate in

a retirement benefit scheme covering a portion of
their employees. The assets of the scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under the
control of an independent trustee.

The retirement benefit scheme contributions charged to
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
represent contributions payable to the funds by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the scheme.
Where there are employees who leave the scheme prior
to vesting fully in the contributions, the contribution
payable by the Group is reduced by the amount of
forfeited contributions.

Commencing from December 2000, the Group

enrolled all eligible employees in Hong Kong into a
mandatory provident fund (the “MPF”) scheme. The
retirement benefit cost of the MPF scheme charged

to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income represents contributions to the MPF scheme
by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the MPF
scheme. Contribution are made based on a percentage
of the employee’s basic salaries with maximum of
HK$1,000 per employee per month.

During the year, retirement benefit scheme
contributions paid for the above scheme, amounted to
HK$1,101,000 (2010: HK$979,000).

AABETETHEAR AN ERSE—TRIKE
Tatdl - ZEABIZBEERAEBRZBEEDRTE
YHERBEBIZFEAEG 2 EER -

RiF A 2ERERNG 2 BRRENSIHGRT AL E
R BIRAEE 2L RN BRES ZHN - WER
REERENEBHRZ AR LS AEEZEN
HEFHHIRE 2 Z LR

BE-TTTF+ AR AEBRERBAEZMEBES
EREEAMEL2EREIERES ([RESR])
Bl o REFAZEWERINR Z BB T EIRKNENE
AEAEELEESAERAEE 2L RHRES
STEEE 2K - A DREEBEATH S 2B HLIE
it S EEBZEA LR A1,00087T °

FR-RERFEEXNZRKEFFEHERA
1,101,000 7T (ZF—Z4F : 979,000 7T) °
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9.

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION — continued 9.

Notes: — continued

Defined benefit scheme

Certain subsidiaries of the Company operate a self-
administered and funded pension scheme. The scheme
provides defined pension benefits related to the final
salary of the members at retirement and their length of
service. The scheme is closed to new members.

The contributions which are determined by a qualified
actuary on the basis of triennial valuations using

the projected unit credit method are charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
Under the scheme, the employees are entitled to a
pension between 1.67% and 2.50% of final salary

for each year of pensionable service at an age of 65.
No other post-retirement benefits are provided. The
most recent actuarial valuations of scheme assets and
the present value of the defined benefit obligations
were carried out at 31 December 2008 by Ms. Alison
Bostock (“Ms. Bostock”), Fellow of the Institute of
Actuaries, and were updated to 30 June 2011 by Ms.
Bostock for the accounting reporting purpose. The
assumptions which have the most significant effect on
the results of the valuation are those relating to the rate
of return on investments and the rates of increase in
salaries, pensions and share dividends.

BRBLATER — o
i

— &

EREFEE
AARETNTETHEBRRRL —HATER ZRKE
FatEl o Eatat 81T R1E 8 PR IRET 2 SR B ) E
BRI F B IR 2 ERRINARF © ULET8IE TNREH
KBS -

BEAEEBEEMS - FRBABENEDAETR
BEEZER  DREAZEKRERF NG - RIEZ
T8 BB —RRFE6SEFRTFIRETERK
CZRBEBN FREFE1.67%ZE2.50% 2 RIK
& o AEBEWERBEMRAKEBER - FIEZFEE
EREHERTERNAERENIR -_ZTN\F+=
A=+—HBEEZEE RN E Alson Bostock 2 +
([BostockZz =) 17 » WER =T ——F A=+
HEBostock & +F %7 » NEHETEHMEETH -
HELARSAYEZBRENEERENRERFHT S
RIRS EEE 2 FHg o

The main actuarial assumptions used were as follows: Az TEREMRROT -
At 30 June 2011 At 30 June 2010
R=ZB——F R —TF
ANA=t+H ~A=+AH
Discount rate AR3E % 5.50% 5.40%
Expected return on scheme assets TEH 2 AT Bl A E R R 7.00% 6.90%
Expected rate of salary increase TEEZ Fe TR 3.70% 3.40%
Future pension increases KRR ZIRREFHIE 3.70% 3.40%

The actuarial valuation updated to 30 June 2011 by Ms.
Bostock showed that the market value of the scheme
assets was HK$273,552,000 (2010: HK$223,371,000)
and that the actuarial value of these assets represented
77% (2010: 68%) of the benefits that had accrued to
members. A shortfall of HK$10,407,000 (2011: nil)

in 2010, which was the excess of net unrecognised
actuarial losses over the greater of 10% of the fair value
of scheme assets and 10% of the present value of
funded obligations, is to be cleared over the estimated
remaining service period of current membership of 10
years.

RiEBostock R Tt EHE-_ZT——FNA=+HZHE
HHERER  HEEE 2 TEA273,552,000% (=
T—F4F :223,371,00087T) * MZEEEZRERE
BALHEBEREBRAZTT%(ZZE—ZTF : 68%) °
R-Z—FF A%010,407,0008 7T (ZF——4F : #)
ZHE - DARREEERFERNGEEEATE
B210%EEAEBREZ10% (ABKSEBE) 2K
- RIEBE S 2 18T RISRER A 1 (LA 10 fhEH) R

=313
/AR °

X



9.

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION — continued 9. BHAER -2
Notes: — continued sk : — &
(ii) Retirement benefit scheme contributions (ii) RRIEFIEH &4t =K
continued
Defined benefit scheme — continued EHEENGE — &
Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of MEEEMNEARAZNGE AU RRTHRZSE
comprehensive income in respect of the defined benefit R
pension scheme are as follows:
2011 2010
—B——F —E-ZF
HK$000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Current service cost RATARTE AL A 3,658 3,161
Interest on obligation HEHE 7 T B 18,523 18,646
Expected return on plan assets FHEIEE 2 BHIE (16,200) (14,304)
Net actuarial losses BHEERFE 1,112 -
7,093 7,503
The charge for the year has been included in direct AEELHBEABBEEERAK
operating expenses.
The amount included in the consolidated statement of AEBZ EEBEN RN EIREMELE 2 @B
financial position arising from the Group’s obligations ANEREBBMRRE - ST -
in respect of its defined benefit pension scheme is as
follows:
2011 2010
—E——F —T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Fair value of scheme assets EEEZ ATEE 273,552 223,371
Present value of funded obligations BoEEZIRE (354,616) (328,404)
Net unrecognised actuarial loss AERZ BEEEFR 19,727 43,247
(61,337) (61,786)
Movements in the present value of the defined benefit TERERAFEZREZESOT -
obligation are as follows:
2011 2010
—B——F —E-ZF
HK$000 HK$’000
FET FAT
At beginning of the year =)} 328,404 303,635
Currency realignment FE 5, A% 24,297 (28,315)
Service cost PR 7% AR AR 3,658 3,161
Interest cost FI B AR AR 18,523 18,646
Actuarial (gain) loss BE (M=) B8 (4,510) 40,440
Contributions BERR 1,470 1,562
Benefits paid FrfstiE %I (17,226) (10,725)
At end of the year FiE 354,616 328,404

BEMEEEERA R

—g——5£H
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR Y RE

For the Year Ended 30 June 2011 BE=-T——F X A=1+HIFE

9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION — continued 9. BFHAIER — &

Notes: — continued fisE : — &
(ii) Retirement benefit scheme contributions (ii) RRIE R 2 TR
continued
Defined benefit scheme — continued EEENE — &
Movements in the fair value of plan assets are as HEBE ALEBHEEESHNT :
follows:
2011 2010
—E-—F —E-ZF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
At beginning of the year FH) 223,371 210,234
Currency realignment I 5,58 2 16,842 (19,370)
Expected return on plan assets FHEIEE 2 FEHE 16,200 14,304
Actuarial gain EE K 20,834 16,112
Contributions Hx 13,531 12,816
Benefits paid Fristia (17,226) (10,725)
At end of the year FE4k 273,552 223,371
The fair value of plan assets and the expected rate of STEIEERBERTER AT EEREHERES
return at the end of the reporting period is analysed as T -
follows:
Expected return Fair value of plan assets
A E = FTEEEZATEE
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E——fF —E-TF —E——fF —E-TF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
Equity instruments =T A 7.30% 7.20% 245,376 199,283
Debt instruments BEITA 4.30% 4.20% 27,355 23,902
Other assets Hih&E 0.50% 0.50% 821 186
273,552 223,371
The weighted average rate of return of assets held is LADNIE T A B2 I EERBRER7.00% (=%
7.00% (2010: 6.90%). The overall expected rate of —ZF : 6.90%) - BETEHRIRE I AFFEATRE
return is a weighted average of the expected returns Blzst Bl EETRMRI® 2 MEFHE - BETE 2
of the various categories of plan assets held. The BIEHERAERA 2 BRELE BT ES KBERIBER
assumptions used in determining the overall expected [BUBR 2 UK aS o
return of the scheme have been set with reference to
yields available on government bonds and appropriate
risk margins.
The actual return on plan assets was HK$37,034,000 STEIEE 2 BB L3R 437,084,000 T (ZE—54F :
(2010: HK$30,416,000). 30,416,000/ 7T) °

Champion Technology Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011



9.

10.

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION — continued 9.

Notes: — continued

(ii) Retirement benefit scheme contributions
continued
Defined benefit scheme — continued
The history of the plan for the current and prior periods

BRELBDRF — &

MizE: — &
(i) ERAEFEFEEHK

EREFTE — A&
UEEt BN AEE KB E B 2 28 T

is as follows:
2011 2010 2009
=F——F = i
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FHT FT
Present value of defined benefit obligation  F#84& F&WE 2 I A 354,616 328,404 303,635
Fair value of plan assets AEEEZATER (273,552) (223,371) (210,234)
Deficit B4t 81,064 105,033 93,401
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities HEBEZBAERARE (4,510) 40,440 11,059
Experience adjustments on plan assets ABIEEZBERE 20,834 16,112 (16,964)
TAXATION (CREDIT) CHARGE 10. HIE(E%) X H
2011 2010
—E——F —T-TF
HK$’000 HK$000
F&T T
The (credit) charge comprises: HIE(GRR) X HEE -
Deferred taxation (note 27) EFERLIA (Fi7E27) (133) 121

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2010:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits derived
from Hong Kong. No provision for taxation has been
made as the Group’s income neither arises in, nor is
derived from Hong Kong. Taxation in other jurisdictions
is calculated at the rates prevailing in the respective
jurisdictions.

The low effective tax rate is attributable to the fact that
a substantial portion of the Group’s profit neither arises
in, nor is derived from, Hong Kong and is accordingly
not subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax and such profit
is either exempt from or not subject to taxation in any
other jurisdictions.

FENEBIIARE BB 2 BT BRTUE N 16.6%

T —TF 1 16.5%) ZHEFHE - ARNAEEZ IR
ABLIEREBIRE - TMERA AR - R AREHBIA
Bl o HtRDAME Z BIRTYIZE R RAM E & 5 %
RzBEAE -

ERERRREZRERAEBARD @ FREENES
BRI MIERBEE - MBASRBEENEHR - Mt
SORMMNE A B)EM B DR 2 S AR AR -

BEMEEEERA R 2§
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e REMNEE

For the Year Ended 30 June 2011 #HZE=

10.

11.

Champion Technology Holdings Limited

TAXATION (CREDIT) CHARGE — continued

The tax (credit) charge for the year can be reconciled

to the profit per the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as follows:

T —ERASTALEE

10. &
REE

(ER) <k — &
ZRIR (%) S BAR A RE YR 2 H Y

BRIE ¢

2011 2010
—E——fF —T-ZF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FTHET FET
Profit before taxation B A% A A 95,313 124,151
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of 16.5% REBFE %R—?— 16.5% 518 2
(2010: 16.5%) BRE(ZZ—FF : 16.5%) 15,727 20,485
Tax effect of profit exempted or not subject to TAEL fth TR (% FEEA R B Bk
taxation in other jurisdictions BERBRN 2 RIB 2 (18,356) (17,994)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax TR FBH B R AL
purposes ZHRERE 15,892 6,026
Tax effect of income not taxable for BATG B B 2 WA
tax purposes 2R E (20,250) (15,873)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERZ BB 2RI E 7,582 7,521
Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised &) B @ 1E R MR 2 FIEE 1B (819) (16)
Others Efth 91 (28)
Taxation (credit) charge for the year AEEZHEER) I (133) 121
DIVIDENDS 11. BE
2011 2010
—EB——fF —T-ZF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FTHET FHET
2011 final dividend proposed in scrip form AR B HRIREEER
equivalent to HK0.10 cent FHROA0BIL(ZE—FF :
(2010: HKO0.25 cents) per share, 0258l =T ——&F%
with a cash option FORARHARE - AR S 6,014 10,171
2011 interim dividend paid in scrip form BARR BT REFERER
equivalent to HK0.30 cents BROI0BIL(ZE—FF :
(2010: HK0.30 cents) per share, 03078 2=F——&F
with a cash option PHIRRE - FEERS 17,774 12,108
Special dividend by way of distribution in specie LA B 5k 2 1 RIS
(Note) (B 5E) 19,463 —
43,251 22,274
The proposed final dividend for 2011 is calculated - FERERAREDE_-_ZT——FA
on the basis of 6,014,110,442 shares (2010: =+ RAZBETRNG6,014,1104402R(ZF—FF :

4,068,421,130 shares) in issue on 30 June 2011.

Note: On 28 March 2011, the directors declared a special

dividend by way of a distribution in specie of one

4,068,421,130 f%) 51 & -

i

share of Digital HK for approximately every 527 shares

of the Company held. A total of 11,250,000 shares
of Digital HK with an aggregate market value of

HK$19,463,000 were recognised as distribution during

the year ended 30 June 2011.

Annual Report 2011

NZZ——9=A=+/\B BESHREANEDD
R ZERIRRE - B A AR R 527 B 15 AT & K 3%
—BREBEERD - REE-_T——FA=1tHLE
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12.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share is based on the following data:

12. BRER
EAREHESRBIIETIIBREH

2011 2010
—E——F —Z2-TF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FBx FiET
Earnings attributable to owners of the Company  LAZtE G R% A& F
for the purpose of calculating basic earnings ZARREHA A
per share FE(G &R 56,763 88,649
Interest on convertible bond AR EH S 800 1,365
Earnings for the purpose of calculating diluted AT B S TR AT
earnings per share Z &R 57,563 90,014

Number of shares (’000)
BRGEE (LT KRG

2011 2010
—s—-5 -T-TF
Weighted average number of shares for the AT EERERRF 2 Nt
purpose of calculating basic earnings per share & H 2B 4,924,371 4,150,016
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: AT T @R 2 B a2
Convertible bond AR E S 140,741 182,952
Weighted average number of shares for the N EREESRARN 2
purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share kSR (DA 5,065,112 4,332,968

The weighted average number of shares and the effect
of dilutive potential ordinary shares in respect of the
convertible bond of the Company for the purpose of
calculating the earnings per share have been adjusted
on the assumption that the rights issue of the Company
completed during the year ended 30 June 2011 on the
basis of four rights shares for every nine existing shares
held (see note 28(a)) had been effective on 1 July 2009.

NEtBEERB A 2 IR0 E R BREES S
LTRRZBEEEYER  ARABRREE-_T——
FRA=ZTHLEFEAZRZZERENBERE RN
T B B D 2 AT 8 (BT RE28()) ER—FF
NEELA—BERMIELTE -
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

FRA=THIEFE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e REMNEE

For the Year Ended 30 June 2011

13. Y%  BERRE

Plant and
machinery
and tele-
Landand  communications Furniture Motor
buildings networks and fixtures vehicles Total
BREAHER
THRET ERR% BRREE RE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FhL ThL ThL ThL ThEL
COosT KAE
At 1 July 2009 RZZENFLA-H 58,849 969,258 16,189 7,220 1,051,516
Currency realignment BHAE (1,109) (24,180) - - (25,283)
Additions NE - 15,064 903 905 16,872
Disposals & - 914) (338) (261) (1513)
At 30 June 2010 RZZ-FF A=1H 57,746 959,228 16,754 7,864 1,041,592
Currency realignment B 1,661 21,487 - - 23,148
Additions AE - 15,166 54 285 15,505
Disposals HE - (627) ©) - (633)
At 30 June 2011 R-B-—-£XA=1H 59,407 995,254 16,802 8,149 1,079,612
DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT HERAE
At 1 July 2009 RZZENFLA-H 25,947 948,353 15,905 7114 997,319
Currency realignment EHAR (416) (22,390) - - (22,806)
Provided for the year FrEE 1,637 7,739 258 82 9,716
Eliminated on disposals HERMK - (886) (338) (261) (1,485)
At 30 June 2010 WZE-SF A=1H 27,168 932,816 15,825 6,935 982,744
Currency realignment B 5 A 370 19,424 - - 19,794
Provided for the year FnEE 1,606 9,134 256 343 11,339
Eliminated on disposals HERMR - (568) ©) - (574)
At 30 June 2011 R-E--£XA=1H 29,144 960,806 16,075 7,218 1,013,303
CARRYING VALUES REfE
At 30 June 2011 R-BE-—-£XA=1H 30,263 34,448 721 87 66,309
At 30 June 2010 RZZ-FF A=1H 30,578 26,412 929 929 58,848

Champion Technology Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2011



13.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

— continued

13. W¥ - - BERRXRE -2

2011 2010
—E——F —TTF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
Fax FAET
The carrying values of the Group’s AEBZYEREEFEDE
property interests comprise: BIE -
Freehold properties held outside REBLIMDEIFH
Hong Kong KAEREZYE 14,396 13,368
Leasehold properties: HEWE
Held in Hong Kong REBFRE
— long leases — REAZY 10,767 11,833
— medium term leases — PEREAY 2,351 2,496
Held outside Hong Kong REBAIMDEIFE
— long leases (Note) — REIRY (M) 230 218
— medium term leases — HEIEZY 2,519 2,663
30,263 30,578

Note: Owner-occupied leasehold land is included in property,

plant and equipment as the allocations between the

land and buildings elements cannot be made reliably.

At 30 June 2011, certain land and buildings of the
Group with a carrying value of HK$8,455,000 (2010

HK$7,933,000) were pledged to a bank as security for

banking facilities granted to the Group.

The Group leases equipment to customers on
operating leases terms. The carrying value of such

and telecommunications networks, is as follows:

M AR RETRO TR SEE S - HEAGRZ
HET BT AWK - BE MRE -

RZZB——FXA=1+H  ~EBR@EAS8,455,000

FEERTRT

BT (ZE—F4F :7,933,00087T) 25T Rig
EAAEBESRITHMEZER -

AEEREEHERAHERBETES - AAREZ
FREBED S ARE E#SREEHEZAN - BHEIIWD
equipment, which is included in plant and machinery INE

2011 2010

—E——F —E—TF

HK$’000 HK$’'000

FBx FAT

Customer equipment at cost BPHRME K AE 80,007 74,419
Less: Accumulated depreciation o BETINE (78,923) (73,402)
Carrying value BREE 1,084 1,017

BEMEEEERA R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B REME

For the Year Ended 30 June 2011

14.

Champion Technology Holdings Limited

DEVELOPMENT COSTS FOR SYSTEMS

AND NETWORKS

HE-F—FAASTALFE

14. RERFZZBBERAS

2011 2010
—E——F —ZT-FF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
F&T FHT
COST BN =
At beginning of the year fz=)| 8,286,699 6,527,462
Currency realignment bE 55 A% 9 25
Transferred from deposits and prepaid B E%e LTas
development costs B B B AN 648,570 1,759,212
At end of the year FiE 8,935,278 8,286,699
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT B OB E
At beginning of the year F4 4,460,545 3,388,741
Provided for the year FREE 1,271,112 1,071,804
At end of the year Fik 5,731,657 4,460,545
CARRYING VALUE BREE
At end of the year Fik 3,203,621 3,826,154

Development costs for systems and networks

include all direct costs incurred in the setting up and
development of systems and networks. The Group’s
development costs for systems and networks (other
than those that are not yet implemented for intended
use) are amortised over the estimated economic useful
lives of a maximum of five years.

During the year, the management conducted a review
of the Group’s development costs for systems and
networks in light of the current market condition. The
value in use was determined based on the estimated
future cash flows discounted at a rate of 7% (2010:
8%) per annum. No impairment was recognised after
management’s assessment on individual systems and
networks for both years.

Annual Report 2011
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15.

GOODWILL

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is
allocated, at acquisition, to the following cash
generating unit (“CGU"):

- o
)

EBAHINBEZEAB I RKERDEE T ZRE
fir ([EIREA]) :

2011 & 2010
—2——fR
—E-FF
HK$’000
FET
Provision of e-lottery services (included in the systems RHBEFRERSE GTARSHEE R
sales and licensing segment) FrETRED HH) 36,795

For each of the years ended 30 June 2011 and 2010,
management of the Group determines that there was
no impairment of its CGU containing goodwill.

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined
from value in use calculations. The key assumptions
for the value in use calculations are those regarding
the discount rate, growth rate and expected changes
to selling prices and direct costs during the period.
Management estimates discount rate using pre-tax
rate that reflect current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU.

The growth rate is based on industry growth forecasts.

Changes in selling prices and direct costs are based
on past practices and expectations of future changes
in the market.

During the year, the Group performed impairment
review for goodwill based on cash flow forecasts
derived from the most recent financial budgets and
projected for the next four (2010: four) years based
on remaining life of respective license and discounted
at a rate of 7% (2010: 10%) per annum which
reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the CGU. The
growth rate is based on industry growth forecasts.
Since the recoverable amount of CGU exceeded the
carrying amount, no impairment loss was considered
necessary.

BE_Z——FR-_Z-"ZTFRA=THLRFE
AEFREEERTE  RENEEmEc8REMLE
BE

SHEN A NESEAEREESNEREETE -
EREBEAEEZIZRRIRPAZRE K
KPREBRERKRA2ERES EEEEATR
BRE RIS AR 2 R e B EREREN 2 FERR
ZBRATM R HRRERGE - EREUTRIERTA
ARERE - EEREERKRAZEETHBEED KA
HZz RRMISE B REAE -

FR - AEERRRBERBACREBEE ST
BIEERERST NS ERMEET 2R RNE (=
T—2F  UF)Ben) BEEEmEETRESR
WERABFT%(ZZT—FF : 10%) 2 BHH R R
MG h 2 R R E R BIREN 2 FFERER - 18
RETJAITER R AELE - ARBIREN 2 Ak
EleERRNEREE  ARERADAELRERIS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e REMNEE

For the Year Ended 30 June 2011 BE=—T——F A=1+HIFE

16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16. B EE
Licence rights
45T RE
HK$'000
FHT
COST KAME
Balance at 1 July 2009, R=ZZZENFLA—AH -
30 June 2010 and —ZE-ZFA=1tHK
30 June 2011 ZE——FXNA=THZEH 11,800
AMORTISATION i3]
Balance at 1 July 2009 RZZEZENFEA—B2&# 8,850
Charge for the year F N5 2,360
Balance at 30 June 2010 RZE—TFNA=FTHZER 11,210
Charge for the year N 590
Balance at 30 June 2011 RZBE——FNA=THZEH 11,800
CARRYING VALUE BRHEE
At 30 June 2011 R-ZB——FXA=+H =
At 30 June 2010 RZZE—ZFFA=+AH 590

17.

Champion Technology Holdings Limited

The licence rights for provision of e-lottery businesses
were acquired as part of a business combination in
previous years. The licence rights have definite useful
lives and are amortised on a straight-line basis over
the period of the right granted or 5 years, whichever is
shorter.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

NBREFE  ARFCRBRHETEEER 2T
RESEBAG s B0 - HAEABEAERSF
H o WRAEREN 2 MM A F (AREERE) UE
BORHESS

17. HHERE

2011 2010

—g—-5% -T-FF

HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FAT

Unlisted equity securities, at cost IEETIRAE S - R AE 635,248 864,231
Impairment loss recognised BHERZBIERE (7,100) (236,083)
628,148 628,148

The unlisted equity investments represent investments
in unlisted equity securities issued by private entities
incorporated outside Hong Kong. They are measured
at cost less any accumulated impairment losses at
the end of the reporting period because the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that
the management is of the opinion that their fair values
cannot be measured reliably.

During the year, the Group disposed of certain unlisted
investments, which were fully impaired in the past,

to independent third parties at a consideration of
HK$109,000. As a result, gain on disposal of available-
for-sale investments of HK$109,000 was recognised in
profit or loss.

Annual Report 2011

FEETRAIRERNER AN EEMAL Z AT
BAETZIFLTRARS 2KRE - ZRFRERRS
HiSEAE BT IR AMBEBUE M RET R ER R & - Bt)5H
RABAFEEGHEEEEX  EEERRARENE
WEFEHEAFEE -
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18.

19.

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

18. R—EKE QT 2B

2011 2010

—®¥——% -2

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET FHT

Unlisted shares, at cost FELETRG - R AE 31 31
Impairment loss recognised BRERZREEE (31) 31)

Particulars of the Group’s principal associate at 30
June 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

RIZB——FR-_Z-TFRA=1TH FEEXE

Proportion of nominal

Place of value of issued capital

Name of company incorporation held by the Company Principal activities
KATFEZ

AR BB SRR 37 1t 2 2 RTRAHEEL A FTEEK
2011 2010

—B-——% —T-%%
Belcher Technology Samoa 28% 31% Provision of software
Limited (RS consultation service and

DEPOSITS AND PREPAID
DEVELOPMENT COSTS

During the year, the management conducted a review
of the Group’s deposits and prepaid development
costs in light of the delayed commencement of certain
Technology Projects and determined that certain
deposits and prepaid development costs were impaired
based on the estimated recoverable amounts with
reference to their values in use. The value in use was
determined based on the estimated future cash flows
discounted at a rate of 7% (2010: 8%) per annum.
Based on the value in use estimation, management
had determined an impairment loss of HK$65,720,000
(2010: nil) to be recognised during the year.

In prior year, the management had determined that
no future benefit would be generated for certain
specific projects. Accordingly, impairment losses of
HK$85,800,000 (2011: nil) of the related deposits and
prepaid development costs were fully impaired.

development of software

systems
R AR &

B R E

19. RERFAMFHBRAE

FREEERELE TRNEELEREMYANEE
Z2Re RIBMRAEKAETER  WIRSEHFERE
EmEaT AT kE £  REAS TS REMNMAE
BRAHETTIRE » FAEEDNREBHATBESRIEE
FR7T%(ZE—ZTF :8%) A MET - BRIEFEMA
BEZEIN BEERANTARRZHREEES
65,720,000 (=2 —ZF : #&) ©

=F EHEERAETRTBERARISEAFZ -
HUBRAIE S K IE A R B A AR 2 R B 85 18 85,800,000 78
TORERE(ZTE——F : #) -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR Y RE

For the Year Ended 30 June 2011 BE=-T——F X A=1+HIFE

20. INVENTORIES 20. 78¥

2011 2010
—E——F —T-TF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHT
Raw materials B 16,617 13,862
Work in progress ERSH 2,151 2,965
Finished goods BIFK o 6,800 7,958
25,568 24,785

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 21. BWE S RHEMERN
2011 2010
—E——F —ZT-FF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET T
Trade receivables R E SRR 843,421 834,049
Advance to suppliers TE R FIE 204,443 217,230
Others Hih 32,437 37,509
1,080,301 1,088,788

Champion Technology Holdings Limited

The Group maintains a well-defined credit policy
regarding its trade customers depending on their credit
worthiness, nature of services and products, industry
practice and condition of the market with credit period
ranging from 30 days to 180 days. The advance to
suppliers and other receivables are unsecured, non-
interest bearing and refundable, which are expected to
be realised in the next twelve months from the end of
the reporting period.

The aged analysis of trade receivables presented
based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting
period is as follows:

AEEREBES TP BITHBZEERER - RERS
ZER - REEERZMEE - TARERTSERM
BYEPNTI0BEE180H ZEEH - TAGMEREK
T8 R e W E f BR R AR R RET B R ARME - W IE
SANHRERTEER T —EARNER -

FERE B RN IR E T AR R IR R

2T

HEZ BRER D

2011 2010
—E——fF —E—TF

HK$’000 HK$’000

F&T T

0 — 60 days 0—60H 399,176 385,660
61 — 90 days 61 — 90 H 306,100 272,073
91 — 180 days 91 —180H 138,139 173,994
> 180 days > 180 H 6 2,322
843,421 834,049
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21.

22.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES — 21. ERESRHEMER -2
continued
Before accepting any new customer, the Group’s REMNTMHFZLR - AEB MK RIEE S IEEK
finance and sales management team would assess the @A EEAREEEEE  WAETRPZEEE -
potential customer’s credit quality and define the credit B YTEP s EEEeRERRAE L THENTSE
limit for the customers. Limits attributable to customers B REE VG NIBESIEBBKRANA RBEE
are reviewed regularly with reference to past settlement RREBEZEKE S EFRAEEETMEABRFEZED
history. The Group’s finance and sales management =o
team considers trade receivables that are neither
past due nor impaired to be of good credit quality as
continuous repayment have been received.
In prior year, the Group’s trade receivable balance EF AEBZEWESEREREHOTERERAES
included debtors with aggregate carrying amount of 2,322,000/ L 2 (BT @ Z BN SR E ARS8
HK$2,322,000 which are past due at the end of the H - BAREE RSB EL REEREBEE AEH
reporting period for which the Group has not provided WERZEEBEE TR  c ZEZRNERZE
for impairment loss. The Group does not hold any BHNTF180HZE 3208 -
collateral over these balances. The age of these
receivables ranged from 180 days to 320 days.
The trade and other receivables that are denominated DB ERTREINEEEE AN BB EZEKRE 5
in currencies other than the functional currencies of the REMEBETEHSIB T
relevant group entities are set out below:
2011 2010
—E2——F —T-TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET FHET
Hong Kong dollar BIT 62,772 54,942
DEPOSITS, BANK BALANCES AND 22, FFR - BITEBRRE BEX

CASH/OVERDRAFTS

The Group’s deposits, bank balances and cash that
are denominated in currencies other than the functional
currencies of the relevant group entities are set out
below:

REFBZEFR  RITEREBSUREEEERRE
BN BEEEHE - #AIT

2011 2010

—T——F —T-TF

HK$°000 HK$’000

F#ET T

Hong Kong dollar BIT 8,901 5,423
Euro BT 5,591 144
Macau Patacas SR 1,920 899
Others Efh 1,502 1,404

The deposits, bank balances and cash comprises
short-term deposits with maturity of three months or
less and cash held by the Group. The deposits carried
interest at an average rate of 0.03% (2010: 0.015%)
per annum.

T RIOTEKRREEIHAR=EARUARNZ

RMERRAKERFEZERE - FRRRITAERIZT

HFEFZEQOBE(ZZE—ZFF : 0.015F)5TE °
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22,

23.

Champion Technology Holdings Limited

DEPOSITS, BANK BALANCES AND 22. FE - -RBOEBRRES BEY - 4&
CASH/OVERDRAFTS — continued
Certain bank balances and cash of HK$5,829,000 £#15,829,0007 7T (=T —ZF : 8,254,000/ 7T) 2
(2010: HK$8,254,000) were denominated in Renminbi HRITEBRRETIUARE(TARKDFHE - ™
(“RMB”), which is not freely convertible currency in ARBIWIFARBEBETISEBELRcEE - ARKERE
the international market. The exchange rate of RMB EHEPREBNEE  BAPEELZEEREARS
is determined by the Government of the PRC and the BT E e 2 INEE FIFTIRR ©
remittance of these funds out of the PRC is subject to
exchange restrictions imposed by the Government of
the PRC.
Overdrafts EX
The overdrafts which are repayable on demand, carried BRBHEECESRIHFMNETHE2E(ZF
variable interest at average rate of 5.2% (2010: 4.3%) —ZF 43FE)FE o BN BIINBERE S A
per annum. Also, included in overdrafts was an amount 78 2 % %16,357,000%8 ;L (= F — T 4 : 758,000 7%
of HK$16,357,000 (2010: HK$758,000), representing JT) ©
overdrafts from financial institutions.
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 23. ENEZREMERN
As at 30 June 2011, the balance of trade and other RZFE——F X NA=1+H " BAESREMEBRZE
payables included trade payables of HK$21,372,000 B8 3521,372,0008 70 (=T —ZF : 15,022,0007%8
(2010: HK$15,022,000). The aged analysis of trade T ZEREBE SRR - BN E SERANRE BTN
payables presented based on the invoice date at the RIBEEHZEAHRESTEMMT ¢
end of the reporting period is as follows:
2011 2010
—E——fF T -ZF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHEx FAT
0 — 60 days 0—60H 11,801 11,127
61 — 90 days 61 — 90 H 522 547
91 — 180 days 91 — 180 H 7,464 3,348
> 180 days >180H 1,585 —
21,372 15,022

The credit period for purchases of goods ranged from
30 days to 60 days.

Other payables mainly represent receipts in advance
and accruals.

Annual Report 2011
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24,

25.

WARRANTY PROVISION 24. RERE
2011 2010
—E——F —T-TF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
At 1 July RtA—A 1,142 1,513
Currency realignment RS 197 (154)
Provided during the year F NG 1,367 1,124
Utilised during the year FAEHH (1,261) (1,341)
At 30 June RANA=+H 1,445 1,142

The warranty provision represents the management’s
best estimate of the Group’s liability under 12-month
warranties granted on manufactured products, based
on prior experience and industry average for defective
products.

REBREREEERBATRBEEAHEREER
ZEEME A TRKR12EAREAMERER
BEEH 2 &A=

BANK BORROWINGS 25. RITEE
2011 2010
—B——F —TEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FAT

The bank loans are repayable as follows: IRITERZEREOT -

On demand or within one year (Note) Bk —F A (M) 225,198 199,183
More than one year but not exceeding two years % i —4F{B A i@ N F - 4,183
More than two years but not exceeding three years % A M 18 N #8im =4 - 24,867
225,198 228,233

Less: Amount due within one year shown B —FEREBHYE S
under current liabilities mBAGEzERE (225,198) (199,183)
Amount due after one year —FRIB S5 = 29,050

The above bank loans bear variable interest ranging
from 1.5% to 2.7% (2010: 1.3% to 2.8%) per annum.

Bank loans of HK$31,198,000 (2010: HK$33,233,000)
were secured by the Group’s land and buildings with

carrying value of HK$8,455,000 (2010: HK$7,933,000).

Note: As at 30 June 2011, bank loans repayable on
demand or within one year included bank loans of
HK$26,705,000 which had become repayable on
demand in accordance with the terms of the bank
facilities of a subsidiary of the Group. These amounts
had been classified as current liabilities.

ERBTEIENF1SBE2TE(ZF—FF 13
EE288) L FHEREE -

#R17E 5X31,198,000/& 7t (= Z — Z £ : 33,233,000
WBIT) TR ASEREE 58,455,000 8 L (=2 —=F
£ : 7,933,000 ) 2 Tih RIEFVEEM o

Bt RZZB——F R A=1H  FRBAIN —FAEE
ZIRTERBIEREAEE —HM B QR FERRTT
BRE G EIRIBAE R A8026,705,000 8 T2 RITE
R RECHECESEARDAME -
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26. CONVERTIBLE BOND 26. RRES

HK$'000
FAT

As at 1 July 2009 and RZZEZNFEA—BK
30 June 2010 —E-TFXA=+H 136,461
Redeemed during the year FRFER (72,120)
As at 30 June 2011 RZE—FA=+H 64,341

The outstanding convertible bond as at 30 June 2011
may be early redeemed at the option of the Company
or the convertible bond holder as mentioned in notes (d)
and (e) below, at any time up to 19 September 2011
and thus are classified as current liabilities.

On 19 September 2008, the Company issued a
convertible redeemable bond (the “Convertible Bond”)
in the principal amount of HK$188,553,000 pursuant to
a sale and purchase agreement dated 13 August 2008
between the Company and Lawnside, a substantial
shareholder of the Company (the “Bondholder”). For
the year ended 30 June 2009 and 30 June 2011, the
carrying amounts of approximately HK$52,092,000 and
HK$72,120,000 (note 30) were redeemed respectively.
The principal terms of the Convertible Bond were as
follows:

(@  The outstanding principal amount of the
Convertible Bond may be converted at the
option of the Bondholder in whole or in part into
shares of HK$0.1 each in the Company at any
time from the date of issue of the Convertible
Bond (the “Issue Date”) up to the second
anniversary of the Issue Date (the “Maturity
Date”), or the third anniversary of the Issue Date
if the Company shall have given written notice
for such extension of time to the Bondholder ten
days prior to the second anniversary of the Issue
Date, at a price equal to the higher of the initial
conversion price of HK$0.70 (after adjustment
on 7 January 2011 as a result of the rights
issue of the Company) (the “Initial Conversion
Price”), subject to adjustment; and the average
of the volume-weighted average prices of the
Company’s shares for the ten dealing days
ending on the day immediately preceding the
date of a relevant conversion notice delivered by
the Bondholder to the Company multiplied by a
factor of 0.8.

MIIT X () RE@M R=F——FRNA=+
BHEAREEZAIMBRESFTR_Z——FNLA+IA
RIBERF IR AR R KA MBRES T AA ZREBRTE
B BOBBRBDEE

RZZEZENFEANATNE ARARBEEEFBRE
Lawnside ([EHFEA DR N\FENA+=HF
R BEWHZE - B1TAE T A188,5653,000%8 T2
AR AR ES ([T ESR]) - BE_ZTThEF
NAZtTBER-_ZE——FXA=Z1THLEFE EHH
fE O] BR E {E 49 52,092,000 7 7t & 72,120,000 7% 7T 2 (&
% (M13E30) o AMARES 2 EBEZWT ¢

@ AMRESFZHKEERSBEURESRTAA
ZiEE - gRkESETH(ETRDES
EITHMBEF(TRHA ) XNETE=ZBF (M
ARARETAMBFR 1 B RESFSE AR
ZIERZEHEEBA) AERERE - RBAERT
FHR|EBEOTOBTL(R_F——F—HFLHAK
RRRETHRRELAR) ([N ERE] -
AFRE)AEREFFTAEARNARB LR
BB B R HER 5 A 2 AR B &
EMNETIHEZ FHERFA0S  UBEER
‘A D 2 H A REE F AR R A FEEO.1
BITZ AR ©



26.

CONVERTIBLE BOND — continued 26.

(b)  The Convertible Bond bears interest at the rate
of 1% per annum and interest will be payable
biannually in arrears in March and September in
each year.

(©) Unless previously redeemed, converted or
purchased and cancelled, the Convertible
Bond will be redeemed at 100% of the principal
amount at maturity plus any interest accrued
thereon.

(d) The Company shall be entitled to require
redemption of the Convertible Bond or any part
thereof at any time commencing from the first
anniversary of the Issue Date at a price equal to
such principal amount of the Convertible Bond
redeemed plus any interest accrued thereon.

(e)  The Bondholder shall be entitled to require
redemption of the Convertible Bond or any part
thereof at any time commencing after the Issue
Date in the event that the average of the closing
prices of the Company’s share on the Exchange
for each of the 15 consecutive dealing days
falling within the period of 30 days immediately
prior to the date of such notice of redemption is
less than 50% of the Initial Conversion Price.

[} The Maturity Date may be extended to 19
September 2011 at the option of the Company,
by giving written notice for such extension to the
Bondholder ten days prior to the Maturity Date.

As the conversion price was not fixed, the conversion
option of the Convertible Bond would not result in
settlement by the exchange of a fixed amount for
fixed number of equity instruments. Therefore, the
conversion option was regarded as a derivative.

The Convertible Bond included the liability component
and embedded derivatives (including the conversion
option and early redemption and extension options).

The fair value of the liability component of the
Convertible Bond at 30 June 2011 was determined
based on the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the average yield of a group
of non-convertible bonds with similar credit rating and
structure which incorporated appropriate adjustments
to reflect possible impact of country factor, firm specific
risk and liquidity risk.

RRES — &

) FHRBRESFDREMNEIEFLS  MASRE
FZARNAGFEI RIS -

© MRIFETREREFERRPAERD - XAKBA
KFEH - B RAHARE S N 2 IR i [ 2 81
REBIEAIEEFE o

d) ARBEEAEEREETAH—IBFRBEERIA
BERBR M RRES 2 ZA S EINERER
A B2 (E&HE E AT AR S s AT BE D ©

© BETARFEMRE  HMARRRNNERE
ZEOAEMBE A0 R NHFEEISERS
ARXSZMZFHRTERRTNT LBREL
50% * BFFA ARG EERA R EEED A%
REFHEEMED -

)  ARFEERIHAA+ARESHEAE
HEmAM  BIPARRE—_T——FNA
+ThB-

MR BB IFEE - MARBRESRZ LRSS
BHRETSEINETHE 2 Eam T - Fit - %
BERGAITETA -

AHEESFRREERO RASTETR(BE LR
HERARPIED M HR ) -

R-Z——FRA=1THB A#BREFEGEHRI 2L
FEE - DREEFARRSR  H-EHEBAHERE
EERRBZ ML REESZ FHmERE - W
HEBABARREREER - ARFERBR LR E
Rk BRZREMETE °
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26. CONVERTIBLE BOND — continued 26.

The fair value of the conversion option embedded was
calculated using the Binomial model. The key inputs
were as follows:

AR ES -2

NERBREZ ATFEEAZBEXAEEEERA;E -
ZRAPTAZ E2HEMT

At30 June 2011 At 30 June 2010
R-2——F R-B—T&
AA=t+H AA=TH

Stock price ffE
Exercise price 1B
Expected volatility TEHD R IR
Maturity life FEREH
Risk-free rate 2 e 2
Expected dividend yield AR 8 2%

The change in the fair value of the Convertible Bond
was insignificant for both years, hence no fair value
change was recognised in profit or loss.

On 12 August 2010, the Company had exercised the
option to extend the Maturity Date to 19 September
2011. The Convertible Bond was fully redeemed by the
Company on 19 September 2011.

27. DEFERRED TAXATION 27.

The following is the deferred taxation liability recognised
and movement thereon:

HK$0.152 7 7t HK$0.218 /57T
HK$0.70 3% T HK$0.77 B 7T

25% 75%

0.2 year 1.2 years
0.06% 0.66%
3.5% 2.5%

KA AT R S 2 AT FED mEAR
W MmN B R R AT EERS -

RZZ-—ZFNR+ZH ARRISITEERE &
AMEEE—ZT——FAATAR -RZE——FN
HA+hB BB EFEEARR2HED -

IEEB R
ERREEHARERAEHHIIMT

Accelerated tax depreciation

INEBIETE
2011 2010
—E——F —E-TE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FAET
Balance at beginning of the year FAE R 281 143
Currency realignment ME 21 17
(Credited) charged to profit or loss R (A kR (133) 121
Balance at end of the year FaELE R 169 281

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax losses of approximately HK$459,897,000
(2010: HK$418,909,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams. These tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

Champion Technology Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011

RBREHTER  A5EFAPHEZHEBEY
459,897,000 70 (ZF —Z4F : 418,909,000/87T) -
A AEERE A& 2B A o AR AREETERT B ZEF) 2R
R M EEREERIBEE - LERERBEAER
HAER A5 o



28. SHARE CAPITAL

28. K&

Number
of shares Amount
BRoEE -]
’000 HK$'000
LATF R E FHT
Authorised share capital of HK$0.1 each: HREECA BT ZEAERA
Balance at 1 July 2009, RZZETZNEFLA—H -
30 June 2010 and —T-ZFRA=THK
30 June 2011 —E-—FRNA=Zt+HZEH 30,000,000 3,000,000
Issued and fully paid share capital FREECA BT Z BT
of HK$0.1 each: BRI
Balance at 1 July 2009 R-ZENFLA—B2z&6H% 4,005,530 400,553
Issue of shares as 2009 final RREBITROIEA=ZTTNSF
scrip dividend RARRR 8. 28,816 2,882
Issue of shares as 2010 interim ARREBITROIEA=ZT—ZF
scrip dividend FHARR S 34,075 3,407
Balance at 30 June 2010 and RZE—ZTFXA=1TBK
1 July 2010 —T-TFLA—HZEH 4,068,421 406,842
Issue of shares upon rights issue AL AR B P 3 1T 2 %D 1,808,187 180,819
Issue of shares as 2010 final ARG BTN EA—E —FF
scrip dividend REARR B 48,109 4,811
Issue of shares as 2011 interim LARRR BB TR EA-T——4
scrip dividend FHRRR B 89,393 8,939
Balance at 30 June 2011 R-ZB——FXA=THZ&EH 6,014,110 601,411

During the year, the following changes in the share

capital of the Company took place:

(@) In January 2011, the Company issued
1,808,187,168 rights shares of HK$0.1 each
at the subscription price of HK$0.15 per rights
share on the basis of four rights shares for
every nine existing shares held, details of the
rights issue of the Company were set out in a
prospectus dated 10 January 2011.

REFR - NRBRAZ BEFN T

@ RZZB——F—F ARANUSRERKNH

015 T2 REE -

EEHENBERE RN E
AR A An 2 B AET%1T 1,808,187, 168 Ik &

BREEOC. BT Z f A - ARBEITHEZ
HEHNAPA-ZE——F - THZHKRE

12 o
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29.

SHARE CAPITAL — continued

(b) In February 2011, 48,109,318 shares of HK$0.1
each were issued at a price of HK$0.15 per
share upon election by shareholders to receive
shares in the Company in lieu of the 2010 final
dividend in cash, pursuant to the scrip dividend
scheme as detailed in a circular dated 14
January 2011;

() In May 2011, 89,392,826 shares of HK$0.1
each were issued at a price of HK$0.13 per
share upon election by shareholders to receive
shares in the Company in lieu of the 2011 interim
dividend in cash, pursuant to the scrip dividend
scheme as detailed in a circular dated 6 April
2011;

In prior year, the following changes in the share capital
of the Company took place:

(@) In January 2010, 28,816,281 shares of HK$0.1
each were issued at a price of HK$0.215 per
share upon election by shareholders to receive
shares in the Company in lieu of the 2009 final
dividend in cash, pursuant to the scrip dividend
scheme as detailed in a circular dated 21
December 2009;

(b)  InJune 2010, 34,074,511 shares of HK$0.1
each were issued at a price of HK$0.205 per
share upon election by shareholders to receive
shares in the Company in lieu of the 2010 interim
dividend in cash, pursuant to the scrip dividend
scheme as detailed in a circular dated 12 May
2010;

All shares issued rank pari passu with the then existing
shares in issue in all respects.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Each of the Company, Kantone, a 54.26% owned
subsidiary of the Company, and Digital HK, a 70.70%
owned subsidiary of the Company, has a share option
scheme under which eligible persons, including
directors of the Company, Kantone, Digital HK or any
of their respective subsidiaries, may be granted options
to subscribe for shares in the Company, Kantone and
Digital HK respectively.

BE_Z——FRA=THLFE

28.

29.

B -

by R-T—F_F BREREER-_T——F—
B+ A% H 2B KA 2 AR B EHE
NARARBHAREBRSWER T —TFRH
BB 1% ARRARIRETIROISE T 2 BIR LT
48,109,318 REARMEE 0.1 B2 ’D :

© MN-Z——F08 BREEZ_FT——F0O
ARNBELZBRMFRZ ARKSTE
UMARAFRROARERAS KRR =T ——FH
BB&  AARRER0IZHE T ZEBET
89,392,826 I AR 0.1 BT 2 XD -

K ARTRAZ SBHATX :

@ R-ZE—ZTF—F BREEEZR_ZTTNF
+Z A=+ —BBHZBEEATFRZ UK S
E UARARORERSUM =TT NEF
KER B ARBZRER0.2158 L 2 BI&
%%1728,816,281 (R FIREE 0.1 BT 2 &5

) R=ZFT—ZTFRA BREEEZR-_ZT—ZTFH
B+Z=R#EZBEATFR 2 UK S8 -
NAARBHARERSWBRM =T —SFFhH
f% B4 ANRABIZE0.2058 T 2 (BI& AT
34,074,511 BRERMEE0.1 BT 2D

PRAERIEMBETZRNES THEERRESHTR

HEH RS -

BT S

RRF) - ARAFFL426%KEZMBRREBK
ARBFHT0.70% B Z B AR BB ERR

BRAEAE - B AERAL(BEARF 8-
BEBEIEBZEEMAMNBRAR 2ES) AT RER
BADRIRBARE - BEMBIBEB RN



29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES — continued 29.

On 29 November 2002, the Company adopted
a share option scheme (the “Champion Option
Scheme”) which, with a remaining life of about

1 year, will expire on 28 November 2012. The
purpose of the Champion Option Scheme is to
attract and to retain quality personnel and other
persons and to provide them with incentive to
contribute to the business and operation of the
Group. Under the Champion Option Scheme,
the directors of the Company may grant options
to any directors, employees, consultants,
advisors in respect of business, operation,
management, technology, legal, accounting and
financial matters of the Company, its subsidiaries
or affiliates or any discretionary trust whose
discretionary objects include the aforesaid
persons or a company beneficially owned by
the aforesaid persons as well as customers and
suppliers of the Group, to subscribe for shares
of the Company. The option granted by the
Company is exercisable at any time for a period
determined by its directors which will be less
than ten years from the date of grant, where the
acceptance date should not be later than 21
days after the date of offer.

The exercise price per share (subject to
adjustment as provided therein) of the option
under the Champion Option Scheme is the
highest of (i) the nominal value of the shares; (i)
the closing price per share as stated in the daily
quotation sheet of the Exchange on the date of
grant, which must be a business day; and (i)
the average closing price per share as stated

in the daily quotation sheet of the Exchange for
the five business days immediately preceding
the date of grant. The maximum number of
shares in respect of which the options may be
granted under the Champion Option Scheme
shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital
of the Company at the date of approval of the
Champion Option Scheme. The total maximum
number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding share options must
not exceed 30% of the issued share capital of
the Company from time to time. The number

of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any one grantee in any 12-month
period is not permitted to exceed 1% of the
shares of the Company in issue on the last date
of such 12-month period, without prior approval
from the Company’s shareholders. No option
has been granted by the Company under the
Champion Option Scheme since its adoption.

WA A 5

RZZZ_F+—AZ+NE RARHEMH—
R R B ((EEREAER S - ZEr 88
RZZT——F+—AZ+/\BEH  HERHRF
HHR1F -  BEBRET S Z B OERRA
LBEEFSABEREMAL  HEASBRSEY
AEEZEBRZEFLER - REEEEKR
T8 ARRERA RS RADA - HIE
AEIIMBARZER - 28 BE - B
AR S RUBEECES  EE - ER-
FAAN HEMEEEEMEXSEABEEM
FAL B ERATERERZAF A
EASEZEPREEEELBERE  URE
RRA 2D - ARRERE Z BIREFTRE
SMEE CHREMARETE  EMEEZH
B mEEBRERL AHEAAIRN TS
MM ENATEREZLYRR218 -

7o, BB P AR A R B4R I 2 AR 2 IR T (B B (7]
RERZBREELRAR) R()ROEE ; ()RR
HEHB(AREXB)ERIMEERERMEK
2D WTIE ¢ i) BER B AT R E
EEBAZRHMEERERMM BIRARG F
HRHE  ZBAGEEERE - RETEER
REST IR B 2 RIEFT S Rz IRV ERE FIRT
SHARANEEBRESSMAEZHE &
FTIRAN 2 10% ° (EfRIEFEA - BEITEAE MR
TR A T A T 81T 2 IR D B8 EIRBIANTS
AR R EREEITRAZ30% ° FERLEAR
NAIRREFLIAEZBERT - RERM+ZEA
AR - AT ME—ARARLBREMSRZ
RIDERE - NMSHBHE AR REZ T =@ P HH
BE—RAZBEBETRG 1% - BERMLER « AR
RIREARAR 5 7 B B AR 5 B4R L (R AT B AR A o
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES — continued

On 29 November 2002, Kantone adopted the
share option scheme (the “Kantone Option
Scheme”) which, with a remaining life of about
1 year, will expire on 28 November 2012. The
purpose of the Kantone Option Scheme is to
attract and to retain quality personnel and other
persons and to provide them with incentive

to contribute to the business and operation

of the Kantone Group. Under the Kantone
Option Scheme, the directors of Kantone may
grant options to any eligible persons of the
Kantone Group, including directors, employees,
consultants, advisors in respect of business,
operation, management, technology, legal,
accounting and financial matters of Kantone,

its subsidiaries or affiliates or any discretionary
trust whose discretionary objects include the
aforesaid persons or a company beneficially
owned by the aforesaid persons as well as
customers and suppliers of the Kantone Group,
to subscribe for shares in Kantone. Options
granted are exercisable at any time for a period
determined by its directors which will be less
than ten years from the date of grant, where the
acceptance date should not be later than 21
days after the date of offer.

The exercise price per share (subject to
adjustment as provided therein) of the option
under the Kantone Option Scheme is equal

to the highest of (i) the nominal value of the
shares; (ii) the closing price per share as stated
in the daily quotation sheet of the Exchange on
the date of grant, which must be a business
day; and (i) the average closing price per
share as stated in the daily quotation sheet

of the Exchange for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant. The
maximum number of shares in respect of which
the options may be granted under the Kantone
Option Scheme shall not exceed 10% of the
issued share capital of Kantone at the date of
approval of the Kantone Option Scheme. The
total maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
must not exceed 30% of the issued share capital
of Kantone from time to time. The number of
shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any individual in any 12-month period
is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares

of Kantone in issue on the last date of such
12-month period, without prior approval from
Kantone’s shareholders. No share option has
been granted by Kantone under the Kantone
Option Scheme since its adoption.

20. BERESTE -2
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES — continued

On 29 November 2002, Digital HK adopted

a share option scheme (the “DHK Option
Scheme”) which, with a remaining life of about

1 year, will expire on 28 November 2012. The
purpose of the DHK Option Scheme is to attract
and to retain quality personnel and other persons
and to provide them with incentive to contribute
to the business and operation of Digital HK

and its subsidiaries (the “Digital HK Group”).
Under the DHK Option Scheme, the directors of
Digital HK may grant options to any directors,
employees, consultants, advisors in respect of
business, operation, management, technology,
legal, accounting and financial matters of

Digital HK, its subsidiaries or affiliates or any
discretionary trust whose discretionary objects
include the aforesaid persons or a company
beneficially owned by the aforesaid persons as
well as customers and suppliers of the Digital
HK Group, to subscribe for shares of Digital HK.
Options granted by Digital HK are exercisable at
any time for a period of up to ten years from the
date of grant, where the acceptance date should
not be later than 21 days after the date of offer.

The exercise price of the option is the highest of
(i) the nominal value of the shares; (ii) the closing
price per share as stated in the Exchange’s daily
quotation sheet on the date of grant, which must
be a business day; and (jii) the average closing
price per share as stated in the Exchange’s
daily quotation sheet for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant. The
total maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
must not exceed 30% of the issued share capital
of Digital HK from time to time. The number

of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any individual in any 12-month period
is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares

of Digital HK in issue on the last date of such
12-month period, without prior approval from
Digital HK’s shareholders. No option has been
granted by Digital HK under the DHK Option
Scheme since its adoption.

29.
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30. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 30.

During the year, the Company issued 1,808,187,168
rights shares at the subscription price of HK$0.15 each
on the basis of four rights shares for every nine existing
shares held. Lawnside had taken up and accepted
rights entitlement in full under the rights issue in respect
of 480,801,712 right shares. The subscription price of
HK$72,120,000 was settled by a redemption of the
Convertible Bond held by Lawnside.

During the year, the Company declared a special
dividend by way of distribution in specie of 11,250,000
shares of Digital HK and the fair value of the

shares of Digital HK at the date of distribution was

EXFRERS

FR - AREIRESEE NIRIE AR D 5 m AR =A%
&% 2 B #2517 1,808,187,168 l IR R EE B 50.15
7T Z AR B D o Lawnside B 2 85 B8 K 5 4 [ 4t
f% i % 9 BE 2 480,801,712 A% 4t A% A& 19 2 it A% 4 -
72,120,000 7T 2 RBE B LA [O Lawnside T3 B 2 7]
BIREH AT -

ERNARRABYDDREATRERKRSE - F R
11,250,000 (R B BB R D - ZEHHB BRGNS
K BH 2 A F{E{E A 19,463,000 7T °

HK$19,463,000.
31. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 31. EXREE
2011 2010
—E——fF —T-TF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHxT FAT
Capital expenditure in respect of property, BEME - WEREBEERESR
plant and equipment and development N 2 BB A
costs for systems and networks BEARRY
— contracted for but not provided in the — BRIHERRES
consolidated financial statements W SRS B 81,900 -
— authorised but not contracted for — BEREBRETD 202,520 207,980

Champion Technology Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011



32.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 32, & iHEZRH
The Group as lessee REBEEEEATEA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had RERE TR  NEFZEEMMBRAYERETE 2
future minimum lease payments payable under non- TR EHE r AR REENHEERE 2 2HIE
cancellable operating leases in respect of rented T
premises and motor vehicles which fall due as follows:
2011 2010
—E——F —T-TF
Land and Motor Land and Motor
buildings vehicles buildings vehicles
T REF RE LTHIRETF B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FET T FHET
Operating leases which RTHIFEERERZ
expire: KEREE
Within one year —FERX 2,953 2,629 2,430 2,411
In the second to fourth year FE_FEENF
inclusive A 5,554 2,888 3,624 3,502
8,507 5,517 6,054 5,913
Leases are negotiated for terms of one to four years KEBREZ2HEFAN T —F2NF - MBS iR —
and rentals are fixed for terms of one to four years. FENFZ FHERE °
The Group as lessor AEEERBBAA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group RIEH AN AEEERARE TREGIARK
contracted with tenants in respect of leasing of certain BER#:E) MBEEFEBFII AL - HIHER
equipment which is included in plant and machinery U
and telecommunications networks, which fall due as
follows:
2011 2010
—E2——F —ZE-TF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FHT
Within one year —FR 796 676
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_FEERFNR 19,973 17,817
After five years RAFE - 5,461
20,769 23,954

BEMEEEERA R 2§
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33.

34.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33.

During the year, the Group has the following
transactions with Lawnside, a substantial shareholder
of the Company:

BEALRS

REER - REBERAQFEZRE Lawnside G HETT
Ik

2011 2010
—E——fF —T-TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FBx FAT
Nature of transactions REME

Underwriting commission paid in respect of rights Bt~ FIHERR S 1< 2
issue of the Company BiEAE 4,978 =
Interest expense on Convertible Bond B ESE 2 T B 800 1,365

These transactions were carried out after negotiation
between the Group and the respective related parties.

Details of the Convertible Bond due to Lawnside is
disclosed in note 26 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The key management personnel are the executive
directors of the Company and the five highest paid
individuals. The details of remuneration paid to them

o

FZERHRAEB RS BBEALERRET

()

FEft Lawnside z A2 AR (& 5 - IS B A 4R A B F TR Bt
FE26 °

ITEEBABARARANTEERAERSHFAL
S FREZ HMFBERHE ©

are set out in note 9.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  34. XA R ZBBRAR
OF THE COMPANY
As at 30 June
MRA<A=t1H
2011 2010
—E——F —T-FTF
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#ET T
Non-current assets ERBNEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BENERE 507 696
Available-for-sale investments A ER A 628,148 628,148
Interest in subsidiaries R B AR Z RS 3,662,156 3,436,747
4,290,811 4,065,591
Current assets MEEE
Trade and other receivables FEURE 5 K H M0 AR X 65,404 56,502
Amount due from a subsidiary FEU— M B AR 2 5RI8 248,767 190,742
Bank balances and cash WITHEBRIRS 349 2,275
314,520 249,519
Current liabilities mEBAE
Other payables JE A~ L BR R 16,984 17,275
Convertible bond ARRES 64,341 136,461
Overdrafts BEX 51 1
81,376 158,737
Net current assets mEVEEFE 233,144 95,782
Net assets BEFE 4,523,955 4,161,373
Capital and reserves BE A K (1
Share capital &N 601,411 406,842
Reserves EX 3,922,544 3,754,531
4,523,955 4,161,373

Champion Technology Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2011



PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 35. FEMBEAT

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 30 N_BE——FR -_FE-—TF,NA=+H " ARXA7&E
June 2011 and 2010 are as follows: BB AR ZEBHT :
Proportion of
Place of Nominal value of nominal value of
incorporation/ issued share capital/ issued share capital
Name of subsidiaries operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
e/ BRTRAEE/ KAREEB RS
HWEARER feny B RAEEL A TEEH
2011 2010 2011 2010
= “3-3F  D$--F T
100BESTSHOP.COM Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2 100% 100% Provision of e-shopping and
i EER2BT TER2ET internet-based activities

RUSTRNEEBRRRE

Aspire Management Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary Ordinary 39.5%" 35.9%"  Investment holding
ABERRES US$2,200,000 US$1,800,000 REBR
EBR2,200000%%  £BR1,800000% 7

Big World International Limited Samoa Ordinary US$50,000  Ordinary US$50,000 100% 100% Investment holding
BETHE EER50000%T  EERE0,000%T RERR
Bingo Profits Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 54.3% 53.8% Investment holoing
EBEBRES EER1ZT LERIET REER
Briar International Limited Samoa Ordinary US$50,000  Ordinary US$50,000 100% 100% Software development
BETHE EER50000%T  EERE0,000%T G
Champion (Cook Islands) Limited* Cook Islands Ordinary HK$1 Ordinary HK$1 100% 100% Investment holding
EREE EER1ET ERER1AT REER
Champion Consortium Limited British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$1 Ordlinary US$1 100% 100% Strategic investment
PRC EBR1ER Lak1%n REGIRE
ARERRES/
i
Champion International British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$50,000  Ordinary US$50,000 100% 100% Strategic investments
Investments Limited PRC EER 50,0007 EER50,000%TT in advanced technology and
AEkERHEE/ e-Commerce projects
e ReERBRETFHZER
LREMRE
Champion Luck International Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2 100% 100% Property investment
SREARERLA B EER2ET LER2RET NERE
Champion Million Industries Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2 100% 100% Property investment
HBEXERAA B EER2ET LRR2ET NERE
Champion Pacific Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2 100% 100% Property investment

K ARRAR Bt EER2ET TERoEL MERE
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35. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES — continued 35. FEMB AR — &
Proportion of
Place of Nominal value of nominal value of
incorporation/ issued share capital/ issued share capital
Name of subsidiaries operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
e/ BRTRAEE/ KAREER RS
WELRER feny ai-e RAEEL A TEER
2011 2010 2011 2010
S e e
Champion Technology Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 Ordinary HK$1,000 100% 100% Sales of general systems
BERZARAR 5 Deferred Deferred products and provision
HK$1,000,000 HK$1,000,000 of services and software
EZER1,000%7 LER1,00057 licensing
EER1,000,000%7  ELMR1,000,000%T HE—RAGERRRMERHE
e
Champnet Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordlinary HKS2 100% 100% Internet business
BEREERAA &R EER2AR T@koAT EREER
Chigf Champion Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 Ordinary HK$1,000 100% 100%  Property investment
T2ERAT &% Deferred HK$10,000  Deferred HK$10,000 NERE
EBR1,000% 7T LAR1,000E7
BER10000ET  ETR10,000ET
China Sports Network Limited Samoa Ordinary Ordinary 54.3% 53.8% Development of gaming
FEERERAR EEGHE US$1,000,000 US$1,000,000 software, sports contents,
EER1,000000%% LB 100000057 sports websites and
sports network systems
EREHN  BERA
SRR REERRAL
LRERR
Chinese Paging Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 Ordinary HK$1,000 100% 100% Paging operations
RETERAR % Deferred Deferred EE
HK$2,000,000 HK$2,000,000
ZAR1,000%7 LiRik1,000%7
ELR2000000%x  EER2,000000%7T
Chinese Science & Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HKS2 100% 100%  Internet business
Technology Limited A BER2AT L@RoAT DEBER
BXHEERAT
Cyber Solutions Inc. Samoa Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 100% 100% Internet business
BETES EBR1ZR LRER1ET DBRER
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM INC. British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 70.7% 78.2% Provision of an e-commerce
ABERRES EBR1ZR LRR1ET platform for payment

process for global business
REREBRUSTHENK
BRTA
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35.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES — continued 35. FEMB AR — &
Proportion of
Place of Nominal value of nominal value of
incorporation/ issued share capital/ issued share capital
Name of subsidiaries operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
L/ BRTRAEE/ ARARHEERS
WEAREH BeEny dRER RAEEL A TEER
2011 2010 2011 2010
“E8--F “E-Tf 8- _T-%f
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM* Cayman Islands Ordinary Ordinary 70.7% 78.2% Investment holding
HERAE" REHE HK$15,000,000 HK$15,000,000 REBR
EER EER
15,000,000 % 0 15,000,000/87C
DIGITAL COMMERCE LIMITED Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HKS2 70.7% 782% Provision of an e-commerce
% EER2ET LERET platiorm and evaluation of
e-commerce opportunities
RESTEETARIREET
Digital Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HKS2 70.7% 78.2% Provision of an e-commerce
YBERERERAR 3 EER2ET LERET platiorm for payment
process for retail
customers and e-mall
based in Hong Kong
REEXPRINERARENZ
ETHARESTHENR
BrTa
Eagle Landmark Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 100% 100% Provision of treasury services
EREBRNS EER1ZT LRER1ET RESHRE
ESP International Group Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2 100% 100% Advertising and recruitment
ESPEREEEEAR AT % EER2BT LERET agency
EERABREAT
Good Holdings Limited Republic of Ordinary US$50,000  Ordinary US$50,000 54.3% 53.8% Investment holding
Seychelles EBRS0000%T LRS00 RERR
ERRLNE
Happy Commercial Macau Ordinary Ordinary 100% 100% Provision of documentation
Company Limited i MOP25,000 MOP25,000 senvioes and arrangement
= N ELER5,0008M%  TRR250002FTE and business consultant
REXHREREERER
R
Happy Union Development Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2 100% 100% Property investment
EBERERLA B EER2ER L@koAT NERE
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35. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES — continued 35. FEMB AR — &
Proportion of
Place of Nominal value of nominal value of
incorporation/ issued share capital/ issued share capital
Name of subsidiaries operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
e/ BRTRAEE/ KAREER RS
WELRER feny ZMEA RAEEL A TEER
2011 2010 2011 2010
“E2--F “E-Tf 8- _T-%f
Harilela Kantone Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000  Ordinary HK$10,000 55% 55% Investment in
Telecommunications Limited B EER 10,0007 E@0%10,0008 7T telecommunications
networks
REBERE
High Win Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 100% 100% Investment holding and
ABERRES EBR1ZR TRR1ET strategic investment
REBRRRRIRE
Honest (Macao Commercial Macau Ordinary Ordinary 70.7% 78.2% Provision of consuling
Offshore) Limited il MOP100,000 MOP100,000 senvices, data processing
EER LR and seling activities
100,000 2F3 % 10000023 REBRRY  HERR
REEED
Hong Kong IT Alliance Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HKS2 100% 100% Information technology
EEEARRBRARAR & EER2ET LERoAT development
EREMRE
Hydro-Cable Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
EREBRNS EER1ZT LRER1ET REER
Internet Vehicles Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HKS2 100% 100% Provision of intemet
EEAEERAR A BER2AT LERKET related services
REGRBEERS
Kannet Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2 100% 100% Internet operations
ERBRERAA & EER2ET L@koAT DBBER
Kantel Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2 100% 100% Investment in
BRENEEARAT i EER2BT LEKET telecommunications
networks
RESERE
Kantone Holdings Limited* Cayman Islands Ordinary Ordinary 54.3% 53.8% Investment holding
EREEERAA" RSES HK$749,252,258 HK$523,420,758 REER
EER TER
749,252,258 8 523,420,758 & 7T
Kantone Paging Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 Ordinary HK$1,000 100% 100% Trading of pagers and
AR BT ARAT) & Deferred Deferred provision of paging
HK$2,000,000 HK$2,000,000 services
EER1,000%7 E38R1,000/E BEETH MR ET R

EER2,000000%8% EIEHR2,000000/E7T



35.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES — continued 35. FEMB AR — &
Proportion of
Place of Nominal value of nominal value of
incorporation/ issued share capital/ issued share capital
Name of subsidiaries operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
L/ BRTRAEE/ KAREEB RS
WEARER Beny dRER RAEEL A TEEH
2011 2010 2011 2010
“E--F “2-Tf 8- _T-%f
Kantone (UK) Limited United Kingdom Ordinary £5,500,000  Ordinary £5,500,000 54.3% 53.8% Investment holding
EL EER5500000%8  TER6,50000058 REBR
Keen Pacific Limited Samoa Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 54.3% 53.8% Provision of treasury services
BETES EBR1ZT Lak1ET REMHRE
Kontone Development Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2 54.3% 53.8% Provision of treasury services
BREEARARA £ EER2AT T@koAET RESHRS
Kontone International Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2 100% 100% Investment holding
ERERERAA B EER2ET LRR2ET REER
KTT (Cook Islands) Limited* Cook Islands Ordinary HK$10,000  Ordinary HK$10,000 100% 100% Investment holding
EREE EER10000ET  EERI0,000ET REBR
Lucky (Macao Commercial Macau Ordinary Ordinary 100% 100% Provision of consuling
Offshore) Limited B MOP100,000 MOP100,000 services, research and
EER LR development, and seling
100,0002F5 & 100,0003%9% activities
REBRRE HRRRE
NHERD
Lucky Success Development Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2 100% 100% Property investment
BRERARAA B EER2ET LEkoAT NERE
Lucky Tone Investments Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HKS2 100% 100% Property investment
HRREERAA EE EER2ER L@koAET NERE
M.C. Holdings Limited Cayman Islands Ordinary £5,500,002  Ordinary £5,500,002 54.3% 53.8% Investment holding
RERE EBR550000258  £ER550000258 REBR
Marcotte Limited Samoa Ordinary US$1 Ordlinary US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
EEDES EER1ZT ERER1ET REER
Mutitone Electronics PLC United Kingdom Ordinary £3,830,107  Ordinary £3,830,107 54.3% 538%  Investment holding, design
& EERIB0I07EE  LER380107ESE and manufacture of
communication systems
and equipment
REER - FitREE
BEZRRRE
Mutttone Electronics Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia Ordinary Ordinary 54.3% 53.8% Manufacture of
ERAS MR285,000 MR285,000 communication systems
EER LR and equipment
W500FRBET 2850005 KELT EEREFRRRE
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35. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES — continued 35. FEMB AR — &
Proportion of
Place of Nominal value of nominal value of
incorporation/ issued share capital/ issued share capital
Name of subsidiaries operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
FMEL/ BRTRAEE/ KAREEB R
HWEARER Beny ZMER RAEELF TEEH
2011 2010 2011 2010
g 2% ®--f C-3-%Z%
Multiton Elektronik GmbH Germany Ordinary €1,022,584  Ordinary €1,022,584 54.3% 53.8% Distribution of
[z BER1,022584B L1k 1,022,584 communication systems
and equipment
DIEREZRRRE
Mutttone Rentals Limited United Kingdom Ordinary £100 Ordinary £100 54.3% 53.8% Leasing of communication
b BER1005E LER 100588 systems and equipment
HERERERRRR
New Telecomm Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary Ordinary 100% 100% Trading in
MEZEAERAA &% HK$6,000,000 HK$6,000,000 telecommunications
LER LR equipment and provision
6,000,000 % 6,000,000/37C of related services

BRSRRERRAERG

Peak Vantage Limited British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 54.3% 53.8%  Provision of treasury services
Macau EBR1ZT LRRIET REMHRS
ABERRES/
oLy
Pear! Defta Inc. Samoa Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 54.3% 53.8% Provision of treasury services
EEDES EER1ZT LRER1ET REMHRE
QQKK.COM Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordlinary HKS2 100% 100% Provision of e-commerce,
B EER2AR L@koAT m-commerce and intemet
based activities
RESTEE RBHER
ER@RTRE
Shenzhen Hengyu Science and PRC Ordinary Ordinary 39.5%" 35.9%"  Investment holding
Technology Company Limited G RMB24,000,000 RMB24,000,000 RERR
BERF (R ERAR) EER EER

AR#240000007 AR 24,000,0007C

Siiverstrand Investments Limited Samoa Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 54.3% 53.8% Investment holding
BETES EBR1ZR LRR1ET REER

Smart Delta Inc. Samoa Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 54.3% 53.8% Provision of treasury services
EEGHE EBR1ZR EBER1ET BT
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35. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES — continued 35. EEWELR — £

Proportion of
Place of Nominal value of nominal value of
incorporation/ issued share capital/ issued share capital
Name of subsidiaries operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
AL/ BRTRAEE/ KAREEB RS
WELREH Beny ZMEL RAEELF TEEH
2011 2010 2011 2010
g Z2-Tf 8- _T-%f
Smart (Macao Commercial Macau Ordinary Ordinary 54.3% 53.8% Provision of services,
Offshore) Limited &M MOP100,000 MOP100,000 software licensing and
ER(RPEREERE) ERAR EER LR trading in communication
100,000 2F3 % 100,000 275 systems and equipment
R BABTERER
BlEZRRRE
Success (Macao Commercial Macau Ordinary Ordinary 54.3% 53.8% Provision of consulting
Offshore) Limited pls MOP100,000 MOP100,000 services, research and
Y (AP REXRE) ARAR EER Lak development and seling
100,000 275 % 100000 2F5% acthites
REERRY  HERAZ
RHEED
Top Gallop International Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
EEEBRNS EBR1ZR EER1ET REER
Very Happy International Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2 100% 100% Property investment
AEARERLA A EER2ET LER2ET NERE
Victory (Macao Commercial Macau Ordinary Ordinary 100% 100% Provision of services,
Offshore) Limited il MOP100,000 MOP100,000 software licensing and
ER(RPERAERE) ARAR EER LR trading in communication
100,000 2% 100,000:2F7% systems and equipment
RERH  BHETEREE
BREZFERRE
Wollaston Limited Samoa Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 54.3% 538%  Investment holding
BEGES EER1ZT Lak1ET REER
Y28.C0M Inc. British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 Ordlinary US$1 100% 100% Provision of e-commerce,
EBERRES EBR1ZR LRR1ET m-commerce and
internet based activities
RESTEE RIHIR
BRBRARE
Y28.COM Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HKS2 100% 100% Provision of e-commerce
BHEERAR] B BER2BT L@koAT m-commerce and internet
based activities
RESTEE RIHER
BRBRARE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2011

BE_Z——FRA=THLFE

35. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES — continued

35. TEMBRAT — &

Proportion of
Place of Nominal value of nominal value of
incorporation/ issued share capital/ issued share capital
Name of subsidiaries operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
FMEL/ BRTRAEE/ KAREEB R
HWEARER Beny ZMER RAEELF TEEH
2011 2010 2011 2010
g 2% ®--f C-3-%Z%
Y28 Innovations* Cayman Islands Ordinary HK$0.1 Ordinary HK$0.1 100% 100% Provision of e-commerce,
REHE EEROIET EEROABT m-commerce, and internet
based activities
RESTEE RIHER
ER@ATRE
Zonal Care Incorporated British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$2 Ordlinary US§2 54.3% 53.8% Strategic investments in
Macau BaER2ET L@koET advanced technology and
RBERRES/ e-commerce projects, and
)i dil provision of treasury
services
RENERETHEERL
REHRE - RIEMHE
TRs
* Directly held by the Company. * AANGEERFE
# Wholly owned foreign enterprise for a term of 20 years G 2ENERE  FHHE-_ZT=FTATtHE20
commencing 17 October 2003. Fo
& Kantone holds 72.7% (2010: 66.7%) equity interest A ERBBZERAAT27%(ZE—FF : 66.7%) 2K

in these companies, hence it is accounted for as

subsidiaries of the Group.

The deferred shares, which are held by the Group, of
each of the above-mentioned subsidiaries entitled the

holders thereof to:

(@)

a fixed non-cumulative dividend at the rate of 5%
per annum for any financial year of the company
in question in respect of which the net profits of
such company exceed HK$100,000,000,000;
and

on a winding-up, a return of the capital paid
up on such shares out of the surplus assets
of the company in question after a total sum
of HK$100,000,000,000 has been distributed
in such winding up in respect of each of the
ordinary shares of such company.

AR MEBRAAERZWEAT -

MAEERA 2 Ll XM B QR 2 RERDE TR
BAREN

(@

fitf 5% A B A B AT — A8 IR F S 2 45 A B @
100,000,000,000 7 7B - [ A & WELE 8.5
B TREIERERE K&

RABERE  FRZEEPRZARERE
AR 5 R 4258 100,000,000,000# 7T/ » B#ZA
RIZHBEEPREZSRMD ZERRAE o



35.

36.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES — continued 35.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results of the year or constituted a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To
give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Save as disclosed, none of the subsidiaries had any
debt securities subsisting at 30 June 2011 or at any
time during the year.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 36.

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior
year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising
issued share capital, reserves and retained profits.

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a bi-annual basis. As part of this review,
the directors consider the cost of capital and the

risks associated with each class of capital. Based

on recommendations of the directors, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through the new
share issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue
of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

FENBLE -4

ERFFIARRIMBRRNEERREAFERESR
EAFEIBRASEEEFEEALEZLMER
A EERA MEEMHBRRZFBE—HIIEH
Qg ERBRITE

B EXREEIN  SMBARR —ZE——F A=+
B s FAEREES EEAERES

EXEBREE

AEFREEHEEAR  NERAEENSBEEEEAN
SEEERAEE  ARTEBERAERRAZ &
ETFEMARNEFRED O R  REHZ BERKE
BEFE— -

AEE 2 BRNEEAARAREE ARIGERAR - B
hEEEBITRA - RERREET -

ARBEEEGFFERNELAER  EREHNZ A
7 BEEERERNRAREEAER 2 HERR -
REBEESE & AKESEREITHED  DEK
N RETHEIEOREAE - ATEREERES -
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Financial Summary

MBRE

RESULTS E4
Year ended 30 June
BEAR=THILEE
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2006 2004 2003 2002
“E--F ZT-TF “EENE CTT)\F Z254F “TTNF -TTRF “TINE -TT-F -S5CF
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
Tén TAT TEr TR TR TAr  TEr  TEnr TEnL TER
TURNOVER Lew 3125455 3011768 2923103 3635049 3164287 2996668 2461710 2249968 1,874,392 1633388
PROFIT FROM ORDINARY BRAARER
ACTMITIES BEFORE TAXATION 37
Profit from operating activites K if EMALEE
excudng other operating tems ZAESEEHER| 161,083 200951 403130 994804 923,140 762470 610013 468476 367550 205313
Other operating ftems Eftis=TEA (65720)  (85800) (298850) (737,526)  (91.071)  (56,124)  (36429) (104492 (127,387) (72,899
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION BHBEH 95313 124,150 104280 257278 832069 704346 573584 363984 240,163 132,420
TAXATION fE 133 (21 (1069 (2063  (@171) (85) (517) (704 (1429) 427)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REERH 95446 124030 103218 2552156 822898 704261 573067 363280 238734 131,993
ATTRIBUTABLE TO: el :
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY ~ AAFIEEA 56,763 88649 74630 190456 626818 549994 458726 296550 191247 133,040
NON-CONTROLLING JERRRRARER
INTERESTS % 38683 35381 28588 64759 196080 154267 114341 66730 47487 (1,047)
95446 124030 103218 265215 822898 704261 573067 363280 238,734 131,993
DIVIDENDS ke 43251 22274 19968 48112 96686 73096 59867 55304 27604 23379
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
At 30 June
RAA=TH
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
“E--F ZT-TF ZZENE I\ Z2%tF ZTTSE -TTRE “TINE -TT-F -TECE
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$O000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
Ter TEr  TEr TR TEr  TAr TEr  TEr TEnT TER
TOTAL ASSETS BESE 9349104 8967425 8871166 8446150 7667,367 6453200 5561082 4945942 4280035 3,941,869
TOTAL LIABILITIES BfEHE 5134520 569892 589361 630554 463346 359558 396021 356934 768127 743120
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS hREs 8835652 8397533 8281806 78156056 794021 6093642 5165061 4,589,008 3,511,908 3198749
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO RAFEBA
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY  [E(E 1% 7,382,032 7062277 6973345 6685006 6,137,672 5258760 4704867 4232,113 3210764 2,942,064
SUBSCRIPTION RIGHT —HEmHE
RESERVE OF A LISTED DA R
SUBSIDIARY B = = = = 4,639 1850 1850 = = =
NON-CONTROLLING JERRRRAR SR
INTERESTS B 1453420 1335256 12308460 1130599 1051710 833032 458344 356,895 301,144 256,685
8835652 8397533 8281806 78156056 7194021 6093642 5165061 4,589,008 351,908 3198749

Champion Technology Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2011
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